
 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 24, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AMENDED AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Kupsik calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Halverson 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of July 10, 2017,as prepared and distributed 
 

9. Presentation of 2016 Financial Audit by David Maccoux, CPA of Schenck SC 
 

10. Acceptance of 2016 Financial Audit and Report, as presented by Schenck SC 
 

11. Consent Agenda–Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on July 18, 2017 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The 
request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 

a. Original Taxi Driver License application filed by Robert McAllister (approved by the Police Chief, informational 
only) 

b. Original Taxi Company License application filed by Lakefront Shuttle, W3746 Lakeview Dr., Lake 
Geneva, contingent upon City Attorney approval of liability insurance requirement 

c. Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
 

d. Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
 

12. Item(s) removed from the Consent Agenda.  
 

13. Second Reading of Ordinance 17-12, An Ordinance Amending the Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance of 
Geneva Lake 
 

14. Finance, License & Regulation Committee Recommendations from July 18, 2017  – Alderman Kordus 
a. Discussion/Action on Payne & Dolan Main Street Widening Contract Change Order #3 with increase of 

$5,330.47 from the TIF4 Escrow Contingency 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

Amended Item 21.b. -
Removed duplicate name 

July 24, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 3 



b. Discussion/Action on TIF4 Escrow Payment Request #3 to Payne & Dolan for the Main Street Widening 
Project in the amount of $38,604.19 

c. Discussion/Action on TIF4 Escrow Payment Request #3 to System Design for the Main Street Widening 
Project in the amount of $2,897.78 

d. Discussion/Action on 2017 Street Improvement Program Bid awardto Payne & Dolan in an amount not to 
exceed $525,942.84 

e. Discussion/Recommendation on adding anAlderman Liaison to the Lake Geneva Business Improvement 
District (BID) (Recommended by BID on July10, 2017) 
 

15. Plan Commission Recommendations from July 17, 2017 – Alderman Skates  
a. Discussion/Action on a General Development Plan (GDP) filed by Mark & Jeanne Hathaway, 420 

Elmwood Avenue, Lake Geneva, to allow for an existing two story accessory structure alteration at 420 
Elmwood Avenue, Tax Key No. ZYUP00067, including finding of fact, staff recommendations, and that 
the 2nd story area will not be allowed as a sleeping environment or dwelling unit 

b. Discussion/Action on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by Mark & Jeanne Hathaway, 420 
Elmwood Avenue, Lake Geneva, to allow for an existing two story accessory structure alteration at 420 
Elmwood Avenue, Tax Key No. ZYUP00067, including finding of fact and staff recommendations 

c. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R50, a Conditional Use Resolution for a Site Plan Amendment filed 
by Rick Bittner, 259 Skyline Drive, Lake Geneva, on behalf of Next Door Pub, to renovate two existing 
parking stalls to allow for an additional exterior waiting area at 411 Interchange North, Lake Geneva, Tax 
Key No. ZYUP00137M, including finding of fact and staff recommendations 

d. Discussion/Action on an Amendment to a Precise Implementation Plan filed by Eric Drazkowski, 
Engineer & Tom Schermerhorn, Architect of Excel Engineering, Inc, 100 Camelot Drive, Fond du Lac, 
WI 54935, on behalf of Brunk Industries, to modify the walk and culvert connection between the existing 
facilities and new facility along East Sheridan Springs Road at 1225 Sage Street, Lake Geneva, Tax Key 
No. ZA471200001, including finding of fact, staff recommendations and contingent upon right-of-way 
agreement with the city, addressing volume and signage on both ends of the sidewalks, indemnity and 
insurance. 

e. Discussion/Action on a Precise Implementation Plan filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. Hubbard, Suite 
610, Chicago, IL 60654, for the continuation of phase I of the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva 
Condominiums, including finding of fact and staff recommendations: setback exceptions provided for the 
existing dwelling and the proposed setback reduction to install attached garage to existing house, the pool 
house and pool installation, reduce unit 209 & 207 duplex to a single family residence, the final road lift 
installation for phase 1 roadway complete and road installation to a temporary tee turn around for fire 
department vehicles on the proposed Murray Drive extension, and to include a development agreement 
amendment to add the 5 years for paving and the cost added to the existing letter of credit. 

 

16. Discussion/Action on Brunk Industries right-of-way agreement on Sheridan Springs Road 
 

17. Update/Discussion/Action on parking rate increase and beach attendance 
 

18. Update/Discussion on storm damage and flooding 
 

19. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kordus (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on July 18, 2017) 
a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $7,930.77 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $129,826.86(amended from FLR) 

 
20. Mayoral Appointments. 

a. Appointment of John Halverson as Alderman Liaison to the Lake Geneva Business Improvement District 
 

July 24, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 3 



 
21. Closed Session 

 

a. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(b) for considering licensing of Hanna 
Brewer by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of 
formal action on any such matter (City Attorney Draper) 

b. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body 
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility regarding: 

1. Police Chief Rasmussen  
2. Lieutenant Gritzner 
3. Lieutenant Way 

 

4. Communications Supervisor Froggatt 
5. Police Administrative Assistant Papenfus 
6. City Administrator Blaine Oborn 

 
22. Open Session 

Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85(2) and take action on any items 
discussed in closed session 

 
23. Adjournment 

 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 

Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
7/21/2017  7:17pm-Original Posting 7/21/2017  7:58pm-Amended Posting 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

July 24, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 3 

























































































































































































City of Lake Geneva
7/24/2017Licenses Issued Between: 7/24/2017and

Date: 7/16/2017
Time: 1:13 PM
Page: 1

Taxi Cab Company
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

7/24/2017 2017 -5 Lakefront Shuttle & Servi W3746 Lakeview Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00

Taxi Cab Driver
Issued License No

7/24/2017 2017 -23
Customer
Robert T. McAllister

Address
W3746 Lakeview Drive Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00



City of Lake Geneva
7/24/2017Licenses Issued Between: 7/24/2017and

Date: 7/16/2017
Time: 1:13 PM
Page: 2

Taxi Cab Company
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

$50.001Grand Totals: Count:



City of Lake Geneva
7/24/2017Licenses Issued Between: 7/24/2017and

Date: 7/16/2017
Time: 1:20 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular - Original
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

7/24/2017 2017 -352 Natalie Christian Carsten 6704 25th Avenue Kenosha,  WI   53143 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -353 Daniel Adam Colwell 1300 Serena Ln Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Geneva Theater / Plaza Media L 244 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -354 Mariah Rose Davis 6617 Deerpath Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -355 Brianna C. Dreyer 501 Evergreen Ave Silver Lake,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -356 Patrick Joseph Guinen 103a N Twelfth Pl Whitewater,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -357 Jason Aaron Hecksel 506 Zurich Ct Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Gino's East  DBA GE Geneva, LL 300 Wrigley Drive Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -358 Lucas G. Lyons 323 Southeastern Court Geona City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Geneva Theater / Plaza Media L 244 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -359 Duane Thomas Nicholas 12163 220th Ave Bristol,  WI   53104 50.00
Employer: Baker House / Stone Soup LLC 327 Wrigley Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -360 Leah G. Richter 539 W Caine St #102 Whitewater,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Gino's East  DBA GE Geneva, LL 300 Wrigley Drive Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -361 Douglas John Smith 196 Walnut Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: Comfort Suites / KNMG Hotels L 300 E Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -362 Becky L. Stallings W5907 Pierce Rd Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Board and Brush Lake Geneva LL 252 Center St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -363 Ryan J. Vendegna 5104 Brookshire Dr McHenry,  IL   60051 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -364 Veronika C. Vigil W5674 Canary Rd Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: The Cove of Lake Geneva / Cove 111 Center St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/24/2017 2017 -365 Hannah M. Wanda 17419 Hebron Rd Harvard,  IL   60033 50.00
Employer: Aldi Inc. (Wisconsin) DBA Aldi 200 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147



City of Lake Geneva
7/25/2017Licenses Issued Between: 7/25/2017and

Date: 7/16/2017
Time: 11:06 AM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular - Renewals
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

7/25/2017 2017 -338 Briana L. Krowlek 8737 Fishman Rd Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Thumbs Up / Two Thumbs Up LLC 260 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -339 Catherine M. Petrassi 32200 45th St 50.00
Employer: Cove Condominium Assoc. 111 Center St.

Apt 42, Burlington
Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -340 Nancy M. Cherney 711 Ann St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -341 Jay M. McNulty 39426 91st Street Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC 501 Broad St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -342 Andrew Werner Newcomb 507 1/2 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Tuscan Tavern & Grill / LG Hos 430 N Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -343 Stephanie Lynn Copsey 1130 Park Row Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Jackson Wine LLC d/b/a Studio 401 Sheridan Springs Road Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -344 Sabrina M. Mace N1234 Rosewood Dr Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Sprecher's Restaurant & Pub / 111 Center Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -345 Amanda Catherine Crawford 225 Country Club Dr #3D Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -346 Jessica Briee Tesch 824 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -347 Scott A. Hardwick 255 Elmwood Ave., #208 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Fat Cats / Chubby Kitty LLC 104 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -348 Nancy S. Dvonch 1116 S. Wells Street Apt 50.00
Employer: Lake Geneva Lanes / Sandal Inc 192 E Main St

Lake Geneva,  WI   5 
PO Box 366, Lake Geneva

7/25/2017 2017 -349 Riley Thomas Oman W5302 State Road 67 Williams Bay,  WI 50.00
Employer: Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC 501 Broad St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -350 Scot Thomas Effenheim 1122 Dodge St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC 501 Broad St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

7/25/2017 2017 -351 Chad Shawn Arnett 1004 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Fat Cats / Chubby Kitty LLC 104 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING JOINT UNIFORM LAKE LAW ORDINANCE OF GENEVA LAKE, WALWORTH 
COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, the Village Boards of the Village of Williams Bay and the Village of 
Fontana-on-Geneva Lake, and the Town Boards of the Town of Linn and the Town of Walworth, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, do ordain jointly and identically, in conformity with Sections 30.77 and 30.81 of the Wisconsin Statutes, as follows: 

1. The Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance of Geneva Lake, Walworth County, Wisconsin, be and the same is hereby 
repealed and recreated to read as follows: 

Section I. Applicability and Enforcement. 
(a) The provisions of this ordinance are adopted in the interest of public health and safety and shall apply to persons, boats 
and other objects upon, in and under the waters and ice of Geneva Lake within the jurisdictions of the city, villages and towns 
above named, which are all such municipalities surrounding, riparian to, and having jurisdiction over said lake. 

(b) This ordinance shall be enforced by the officers, employees and agents of the Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency, 
and by the properly designated and authorized officers and agents of said municipalities. 

(c) Water Safety Patrol. The Geneva Lake Water Safety Committee, Inc., through its Water Safety Patrol shall: 
1. Promote water safety upon Geneva Lake in Walworth County, Wisconsin, including water rescue, promulgating and 

encouraging practices conducive to the safety of persons and property incident to the use and enjoyment of water 
traffic, pleasure and sports. 

2. Educate in promoting water safety in all of its aspects. 

Section II. State Boating and Water Safety Laws and Administrative Orders and Rules Adopted. 
(a) The statutory provisions describing and defining regulations with respect to water and ice traffic, boats, boating and related 
water and ice activities in the following enumerated Sections 30.50 through 30.81inclusive of the Wisconsin Statutes, are 
hereby adopted and by reference made a part of this ordinance as if fully set forth herein. Any act required to be performed or 
prohibited by the provisions of any statute incorporated by reference herein is required or prohibited by this ordinance. 

(b) All rules and orders created by the Wisconsin Department ofN atural Resources designated Chapter NR 5 of the Wisconsin 
Administrative Code, modifying or supplementing the foregoing provisions of the state law or which may be adopted or made 
in the future are hereby incorporated in and made a part of this ordinance by reference to the same as if they are or were to be 
set out herein verbatim. 

(c) All deletions, additions and amendments which may be made to the sections of the State laws enumerated under Section 
II (a) above are hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference as of the time of their respective effective dates, as if 
they were to be set out herein verbatim. 

(d) Speed limits. 
1. No person shall operate any boat powered by an engine, or any other boat, in or upon the waters of Geneva Lake at a 

speed in excess of 45 miles per hour between sumise and sunset; nor at a speed in excess of 15 miles per hour between 
sunset and sumise, except as noted in section II (d) 2 below. 

2. On weekends (from 12:01 p.m. every Friday to midnight Sunday) and on Memorial Days, July 3-5111, and Labor Days 
of each year, no person shall operate any boat powered by an engine, or any other boat, in or upon the waters of 
Geneva Lake at a speed in excess of 35 miles per hour between sumise and sunset. 

3. The speed limit set forth in section II (d)l shall not apply to Police Patrol boats in situations involving emergencies, or 
while engaged in law enforcement, nor to boats participating in a duly authorized race, regatta or water ski meet duly 
authorized by a permit while operating in the designated area authorized by said permit. The speed limit set forth in 
section II (d) 1 shall not apply to Water Safety Patrol boats in situations involving emergencies. 

(e) Careless, negligent, or reckless operators. 
1. No person shall operate or use any boat powered by an engine or any other boat, or manipulate any water skis, 

1 

Ordinance 17-12



aquaplane or similar device in or upon the waters of Geneva Lake in a careless, negligent, or reckless manner so as to 
endanger another person's life, safety or property of another. 

Section lll. Zones, Areas and Restrictions. 
(a) Zones and areas defined. 

1. All areas marked by buoys and/or regulatory markers and properly permitted by the DNR and local municipalities are 
so designated as swimming zones. 

2. The traffic area shall be beyond 200 feet distant and parallel to the shoreline, and 100 feet from any dock, raft, pier, 
structure, mooring area or buoyed restricted area. 

(b) Restrictions. 
1. Traffic lights. Any municipality may install and operate boat traffic lights and when so installed and operating they 

must be obeyed by all boat or other watercraft operators using such traffic area. 

2. No water traffic outside the traffic area shall exceed the "slow-no-wake" speed limit. 

Section N. Additional Safety Regulations and Rules. 
(a) Swimming Regulations. 

1. Swimming From Boats. No person shall swim from any boat unless such boat is anchored or the boat is manned by a 
competent person. 

2. Swimming in Traffic Area. No person shall swim in the traffic area unless accompanied by a boat manned by a 
competent person. Such boat shall stay within 50 feet of and guard such swimmer. This paragraph is subject to the 
provisions set forth in paragraph 3 below. 

3. Hours Limited. No person shall swim in the traffic area from sunset to sunrise. 

(b) Water Skiing. 
1. All water skiing is limited to the traffic area. 

2. No watercraft which shall have in tow a person or persons on water skis, surf-boards, or similar devices shall be 
operated upon Geneva Lake unless such watercraft shall be occupied by at least 2 competent persons. One person shall 
operate the boat and observe boat traffic at all times and the second shall observe the towed person. 

3. The drivers or operators of all watercraft by means of which aquaplanes, water skis, or similar devices are being towed, 
and the riders of such devices, must conform to the same rules and clearance as provided in this ordinance for motor 
boats. 

4. Any person using water skis, an aquaplane or a similar device, or any person who is towed in any manner by a 
watercraft or other means shall wear a United States Coast Guard approved Personal Flotation Device. 

(c) Spearfishing. 
Under or in water spear fishing is prohibited within 100' of municipal piers, harbors, (Lake Geneva/Riviera, Williams Bay, 
Fontana, Linn Pier/Trinke Estates, Abbey Harbor) and marinas. 

(d) Buoys to be out by the first day of winter. 
1. All buoys shall be removed from the water by the first day of winter of each year. 

2. Every municipality or the Water Safety Patrol may remove all buoys, regulatory markers or aids to navigation being 
privately owned or placed which are not removed before the first day of winter of each year. 

Section V. Littering or Polluting. 
(a) No person shall deposit, place or throw any cans, bottles, debris, refuse, garbage, solid or liquid waste, sewage or effluent 
into the waters of the lake or upon the ice when formed or cause or permit the same to be done by any agent or employee. 

2 



Section VI. Markers and Navigation Aids. 
(a) Standard Markers. All regulatory markers, navigation aids and other waterway markers placed upon the waters of the lake 
shall comply with the regulations of the Department ofNatural Resources and approval of the designee of the local 
government. 

Section VITI. Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances. 
Any ordinance conflicting with the provisions of this ordinance or any part thereof is hereby repealed. 

Section IX. Severability. 
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional, by reason of any decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of. 
any other section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase or portion thereof. The Board or Council hereby adopting this 
ordinance declares that they would have passed this ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, phrases or portions 
thereof may be declared invalid or unconstitutional. 

Section X. Penalties. 
1. Any person who shall violate Section 30.67(1) of the Wisconsin Statutes which are adopted as local ordinances in 

Section II of this ordinance shall, upon conviction thereof, shall forfeit and be subject to the penalties as set forth in 
Section 30.80 Wisconsin Statutes as amended from time to time and as set forth in the bond schedule as it is amended 
from time to time, on file with the court having jurisdiction for the enforcement of this Joint Uniform Lake Law 
Ordinance for Geneva Lake. 

2. Any person violating Section 30.67(2) shall forfeit the amounts set forth in Section 30.80, Wisconsin Statutes as 
amended from time to time and as set forth in the bond schedule as it is amended from time to time, on file with the 
court having jurisdiction for the enforcement of the Joint Uniform Lal(e Law Ordinance for Geneva Lake. 

3. Any person who shall violate sections 30.681 (l)(a) or (b) or 30.684(5) of the Wisconsin Statutes which are adopted 
as local ordinances in Section II of this ordinance shall, upon conviction thereof, forfeit and be subject to the 
applicable penalties as set forth in Sections 30.80(6)(a)- (e) of the Wisconsin Statutes as amended from time to time 
and as set forth in the bond schedule as it is amended from time to time, on file with the court having jurisdiction for 
the enforcement of the Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance for Geneva Lake. 

4. Any person who shall violate those provisions set forth in Section II of this ordinance and for which penalties are not 
specifically provided for herein shall, upon conviction thereof, forfeit an amount as set forth in the bond schedule as 
it is amended from time to time, on file with the court having jurisdiction for the enforcement of the Joint Uniform 
Lake Law Ordinance for Geneva Lake. 

5. Any person violating any provision of the Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance for which a penalty is not provided for 
herein or which is not provided for in the bond schedule as it is amended from time to time, on file with the court 
having jurisdiction for the enforcement of the Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance of Geneva Lake, shall forfeit not 
more than $500 for the first offense and shall forfeit not more than $1,000 upon conviction of the same offense a 2nd or 
subsequent time within one year. 

2. Effective Date. 
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon and from its passage, approval and publication as required by law. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, the Village Boards of the Village of Williams 
Bay and the Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake, and the Town Boards of the Town of Linn and the Town of Walworth, 
Walworth County, Wisconsin, on the dates set forth below. 

TownofLinn 
Village of Williams Bay 
Village of Fontana 
Town of Walworth 
City of Lake Geneva 

Month xx, 2017 
Month xx, 2017 
Month xx, 2017 
Month xx, 2017 
Month xx, 2017 

3 



Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this 24th day of July, 2017. 

___________________________________ 
ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 

Attest: 

__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 

First Reading:  July 10, 2017 
Second Reading:  July 24, 2017 

Adopted:  
Published:  









City of Lake Geneva and Chicago Title Escrow Agreement for TID 4 Funds

Contractor’s/Vendor's/Grantee's Application For Payment No. 3

Application Period:  Application Date: 

6/29/2017

 To (Owner):  From (Contractor/Vendor/Grantee): Via (City Official/Engineer)

City of Lake Geneva Payne & Dolan

Project: Contract/Quote:

10) Main Street Widening Widening Contract

1. Current Contract/Quote/Grant Amount

Number Additions Due From City Deductions (Unused) 2. Less Previous Non Escrow Payments

3. Balance of Escrow

4. Less Previous Escrow Payments

Total 5. Plus/Less Change Orders

6. Balance Available

7. Amount Due this Application

Approved by:

City Official/Engineer Date

Approved by:

Owner Date

Approved by:

Bank (if applicable) Date

By: Date:

Approved by:

Escrow Agent Date

184,478.38                                 

53,739.79                                   

38,604.19                                   

CERTIFICATION The undersigned Contractor/Vendor/Grantee certifies that: (1) all 

previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done 

under the Contract/Quote/Grant have been applied on account to discharge 

Contractor's/Vendor's/Grantee's legitimate obligations incurred in connection 

with Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; (2) title of all Work, 

materials and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or 

covered by this Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment 

free and clear of all Liens, security interests and encumbrances (except such as 

are covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 

Liens, security interest or encumbrances); and (3) all Work covered by this 

Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract/Quote/Grant 

Documents and is not defective. 

238,218.17                                 Application for Payment - Change Order Summary

238,218.17                                 

-                                               



City of Lake Geneva and Chicago Title Escrow Agreement for TID 4 Funds

Contractor’s/Vendor's/Grantee's Application For Payment No. 3

Application Period:  Application Date: 

7/10/2017

 To (Owner):  From (Contractor/Vendor/Grantee): Via (City Official/Engineer)

City of Lake Geneva Systems Design Director of Public Works & Utilities

Project: Contract/Quote:

10) Main Street Widening Irrigation System Repairs

1. Current Contract/Quote/Grant Amount

Number Additions Due From City Deductions (Unused) 2. Less Previous Non Escrow Payments

3. Balance of Escrow

4. Less Previous Escrow Payments

Total 5. Plus/Less Change Orders

6. Balance Available

7. Amount Due this Application

Approved by:

City Official/Engineer Date

Approved by:

Owner Date

Approved by:

Bank (if applicable) Date

By: Date:

Approved by:

Escrow Agent Date

-                                               

18,000.00                                   

2,897.78                                     

CERTIFICATION The undersigned Contractor/Vendor/Grantee certifies that: (1) all 

previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done 

under the Contract/Quote/Grant have been applied on account to discharge 

Contractor's/Vendor's/Grantee's legitimate obligations incurred in connection 

with Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; (2) title of all Work, 

materials and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or 

covered by this Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment 

free and clear of all Liens, security interests and encumbrances (except such as 

are covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 

Liens, security interest or encumbrances); and (3) all Work covered by this 

Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract/Quote/Grant 

Documents and is not defective. 

18,000.00                                   Application for Payment - Change Order Summary

18,000.00                                   

-                                               

-                                               





Discussion/Recommendation on 2017 Street Improvement Program Bid award 
Public Works Committee recommended Payne & Dolan for $525,942.84.   
Hedlund/Skates motion to recommend approval of BID award to Payne & Dolan in an amount not to exceed 
$525,942.84 for the 2017 Street Improvement Project and direction to staff to process with getting bids for the 900 and 
1000 block of Main Street.  The items approved are 1, 2 and 3.  We budgeted $750,000 and it came in around 
$160,000 under budget.  This includes the 900 block of Main Street.  It was supposed to be a mill and overlay; 
however, it’s deteriorating faster than anticipated so it will have to be a complete rebuild.  Public Works directed staff 
to go out and get primary bids on the 900 block of Main Street and secondary bids on the 1000 block of Main Street.  
They can then determine how far the rebuild should go.  Bids may not go out until September as engineering could 
take up to 2 months.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

Presentation of Accounts 

Purchase Orders (none) 

Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve the Prepaid Bills in the amount of $7,930.77.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

Hedlund/Skates motion to approve the Regular Bills in the amount of $129,435.28.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

Adjournment 
Skates/Halverson motion to adjourn at 7:01pm.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

2 
July 18, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

July 18, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
TUESDAY, JULY 18, 2017 – 5:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL, MEETING ROOM 2A 
 
Meeting was called to order by Ald. Kordus at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Roll call:  Present:  Alderman Kordus, Hedlund, Flower, Skates and Straube.  Also present:City Administrator 
Oborn, DPW Earle,Mayor Kupsik, Parking Manager Mullally.  Members of the public present: Greg Governatori, 
Kapur & Associates; David Lindelow, Board Chairman of Visit Lake Geneva; Greg Odden, Glen Fern Construction; 
Ken Etten, McCormack & Etten Architects LLP.  
 
Comments from the public limited to 3 minutes.  None 
 
Approval of Public Works Committee meeting minutes from June 20, 2017 as prepared and distributed 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Passed unanimously. 
 
Director of Public Works Report 
DPW Earle reported they have been working on the flood damage and we continue to have catch basins that are 
failing.  He presented a list of the damage to date but warned that there could be more.  The Streets Department is 
feeling the pressure of a reduced workforce during the busy season.  The lights along Main Street are in the process 
of being installed now.  They are working on the last base before the light poles are fitted and then the only thing left 
will be landscaping and trees.  Ald. Hedlund asked about Field 5 at Veterans Park.  Earle reported that water runs 
from the roadway and pushes the sod and gravel onto Field 4.  Ald. Skates said that he was called out to Veterans 
Park and saw the damage himself.  He would like to shut this field down as we continually have to spend money to 
repair it.  Discussion followed. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on reconstruction of the roadway on the 900 block of Main Street including 
consideration of a new water main 
Earle reported that the road in this area is very problematic and we have repaired it multiple times.There is concrete 
underneath the road that is very old and is crumbling which causes the road to fail.  His recommendation is to spend 
the money on reconstructing this stretch of the roadway including new curb to collect the water that currently just 
runs into the road.  Discussion followed.  Mr. Governatori said this would need to be bid separately as the project 
would cost too much for a change order and it is not currently in the Street Improvement Plan as a reconstruction. 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to bid out the reconstruction of the roadway on the 900 block of Main Street including 
consideration of a new water main with an alternate bid for the 1000 block of Main Street. 
Ald. Flower is concerned that she has not seen any plans for the Road Improvement Program and she feels that we 
jump all over the City repairing roads which she feels is inefficient.  She said money was just spent to patch this 
section of road and there are other roads in the City that need repair.  Discussion followed.  Earle said there are 49.5 
miles of road in the City and we only have a certain amount of money to spend each year.  He has to pick which 
roads take priority.  He agrees that we could get better prices if we concentrate repairs to one ward but in the past 
this has resulted in multiple complaints that the City is favoring one ward over another.  Ald. Skates said that it is 
this body of peopleand the City Council who need to make the decision to change the way we repair roads in the 
future.  If that is what is needed, we can give direction starting in 2018.  Discussion continued.  Ald. Flower asked 
who would pay for the new water main and Earle said that he always checks with the Utility Commission when 
selecting roads and the Utility Director is open to the possibility of installing a new main along this stretch of road.  
The Commission would pay for the new water main.  Passed unanimously. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on the 2017 Street Improvement Program bid award 
Earle said thatwe would need to pull the 900 block of Main Street from the bid as this was included as a mill and 
overlay not a reconstruct.  Ald. Flower asked if there is a map showing the roads to be reworked.  Earle said that 
there is a map as part of the bid packet and he will make sure to send it to the committee. 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve the 2017 Street Improvement Program Bid Award to Payne & Dolan for an 
amount not to exceed $525,942.84.  Passed unanimously. 
July 18, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



 
 

LAKE GENEVA BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

Monday, July 10, 2017 – 8:00 a.m. 
Baker House 

327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of minutes from the June 5th, Regular Business Improvement District meeting  
 

4. Financials  
 

5. City News 
 

6. Visit Lake Geneva News 
 

7. Director’s Update 
a. Paint-In surveys and wrap up 
b. Lake Geneva Marathon 
c. BID Research 
d. Office Space 
e. BID CC  
f. Auxiliary Memberships 
g. Street Banner Request 
h. Event Sponsorships  
i. Pedestrian Study Overview 

 
8. City Council/BID Liaison 

 
9. Vacant Board Position Update: Filled 

a. Tessa August approved at June 12th City Council meeting to complete the remainder of Tammie 
Carsetensen’s term, which expires January 1, 2018 

 
10. Other Business 

 
11. Set Next Meeting Date: August 7, 2017 

 
12. Adjourn 



420 Elmwood Avenue GDP/PIP - Page 1 of 3

STAFF REPORT
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission

Meeting Date:  July 17, 2017

The applicant is submitting a request to consider a Planned Development for the property located at 420 
Elmwood Ave which is located in the S-4 Zoning Classification which will require tow approvals. This 
memo will suffice to review both requests the two step request to approve are: 

Description:

1. General Development Plan
2. Precise Implementation Plan

The applicants were issued a building permit which was reviewed and inspected by a previous Lake 
Geneva inspector. The permit was issued in error.

The applicants were later notified the building was a non-conforming structure after the project was 
completed. They were informed by the interim-inspector the building was too high and too close to the 
allowed setbacks for an accessory structure.

The applicants identified in their request that the building was to be used as an office with bathroom area 
above the garage as identified and labeled on the plans that were approved on 3/31/16 by inspector 
Robers.

Staff’s recommendation is to continue with the Planned Development process to allow the building to 
remain as built however identify the building is not to be used by any other uses than what was 
originally applied for and approved as of 3/31/16 by the applicant as “Office and Bathroom”.

- No sleeping areas allowed   -
- No Vacation Rental Permitted   -

There currently is only 1 exit from the second floor area of the garage therefore does not allow for 
sleeping facilities in accordance with the building codes.

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Planned Development (PD)
Action by the Plan Commission:

As part of the consideration of the requested PD, the Plan Commission is required to:

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP;

Applicant
Mark & Jeanne Hathaway

:

420 Elmwood Ave
Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Request
Proposed Planned Development

:

GDP / PIP 

Agenda Item #15 a & b



420 Elmwood Avenue GDP/PIP - Page 2 of 3

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and,
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted.

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Planned 
Development.

Staff Review Comments:

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above.
3. Staff recommends that the following conditions be attached:

a. The structure is never used as a sleeping area or rental property (vacation or apartment) 
of which primary use would allow overnight sleeping quarters. The identified area does 
not meet the building codes to allow for required number of emergency egress points to 
grade which is a significant life safety concern.

b. All movable accessory structures currently on the property shall be located a minimum 3’ 
from the property line as required in the S-4 zoning Classification. 

A proposed PD must be reviewed by the standards, below:

Required Plan Commission Findings on the PD for Recommendation to the Common Council:

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following:

1.  In general, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development

with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.

is in harmony

3.  The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site 
plan 

with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City.

does not result

4.  The proposed Planned Development

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of 
the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development.

maintains

5.  The proposed Planned Development

the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property.

is located in an area

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development

that will be adequately served by, and 
will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property.

outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the 



420 Elmwood Avenue GDP/PIP - Page 3 of 3

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 
impacts.

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more

1.  In general, the proposed Planned Development

of the following:

is not in harmony

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development

with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City.

is not in harmony

3.  The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site 
plan 

with the purposes, 
goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 
and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City.

does result

4.  The proposed Planned Development

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development.

does not maintain

5.  The proposed Planned Development

the desired consistency of land uses, land 
use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property.

is not located in an area

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development

that will be adequately served by, 
and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property.

do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts.

4. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Planned 
Development.

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Planned Development Permit:

5. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above.
6. Staff recommends that the following conditions be attached:

a. The structure shall never be used as a sleeping area or rental property (vacation or 
apartment) which primary use would allow overnight sleeping quarters. The area does not 
meet the building codes to allow for proper emergency egress.



Application by Greg Odden, 705 Madison Street, Lake Geneva, WI  53147, to change the exterior color of façade at 
201 Wrigley Drive, Flat Iron Park. 
Greg Odden presented the request to renovate the exterior façade at Visit Lake Geneva, with historic colors. 
Commissioner Hill verified the siding would be updated with the sample material & color provided. All exposed wood 
will match the color sample. The roof will be updated and the shutters will be removed. 

Kupsik/Hill motion to approve and include all staff recommendations 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) filed by Mark & Jeanne Hathaway, 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for an existing two story accessory structure alteration at 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Tax Key No. ZYUP00067. 
Zoning Administrator Walling explained this GDP and PIP application, stating the applicant applied for this space to be 
used as an office above their garage in 2016. The project was constructed and a couple steps were identified after 
construction, which led to the need for this application to allow a building which doesn’t meet our current zoning 
ordinances. Staff recommends the motion reflect the 2nd floor not be used as a sleeping environment or dwelling unit. 

Speaker 1: Alice Moran, 424 Elmwood Avenue, has no objections at all and feels this structure benefits the neighborhood. 

Hill/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Hill/Skates motion to approve the General Development Plan including staff recommendations, fact finding, noting 
specifically that the 2nd story area will not be allowed to be used as a sleeping or dwelling unit. Alderman Skates 
emphasized all movable accessory structures on property shall be located 3 feet from the property line as required by the 
SR-4 zoning classification. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by Mark & Jeanne Hathaway, 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for an existing two story accessory structure alteration at 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Tax Key No. ZYUP00067. 
Zoning Administrator Walling stated the PIP application is the 2nd step of approval process for this request. 

Kupsik/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Kupsik/Horne motion to approve the Precise Implementation Plan and staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Site Plan Amendment filed by Rick Bittner, 259 
Skyline Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of Next Door Pub, to renovate two existing parking stalls to allow 
for additional exterior waiting area at 411 Interchange North, Tax Key No. ZYUP00137M. 
Rick Bittner presented his request to add an exterior waiting area by eliminating 2 parking spaces in front of the building. 
Mr. Bittner stated he has plenty of parking for his business on the adjacent property which he leases. He also presented 
samples for the proposed deck which will resemble the existing deck area. 

Hill/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Kupsik/Hill motion to approve and include staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on an Amendment to a Precise Implementation Plan filed by Eric 
Drazkowski, Engineer & Tom Schermerhorn, Architect of Excel Engineering, Inc, 100 Camelot Drive, Fond du 
Lac, WI 54935, on behalf of Brunk Industries, to modify walk and culvert connection between the existing facilities 
and new facility along E Sheridan Springs Road at 1225 Sage Street, Tax Key No. ZA471200001. 
Devin Winter, Excel Engineering, explained their request to extend or update the existing 5’ sidewalk between their 
existing and proposed facilities from 5’ wide to 10’ wide which will be used to transport materials between the two 

2 of 5 
July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 

July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle

































CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 17-R50 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Rick Bittner for the Next 
Door Pub for a Site Plan Amendment to renovate two existing parking stalls to allow for an 
additional exterior waiting area at 411 Interchange North, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Rick Bittner for 
the Next Door Pub; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on July 17, 2017. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Rick Bittner for the Next Door Pub for a 
Site Plan Amendment to renovate two existing parking stalls to allow for an additional exterior 
waiting area at 411 Interchange North, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, in the Planned Business (PB) 
zoning district, Tax Parcel ZYUP00137M to include all staff recommendations and affirmative 
findings of fact. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 24th day of 
July 2017. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Alan Kupsik, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 



Application by Greg Odden, 705 Madison Street, Lake Geneva, WI  53147, to change the exterior color of façade at 
201 Wrigley Drive, Flat Iron Park. 
Greg Odden presented the request to renovate the exterior façade at Visit Lake Geneva, with historic colors. 
Commissioner Hill verified the siding would be updated with the sample material & color provided. All exposed wood 
will match the color sample. The roof will be updated and the shutters will be removed. 

Kupsik/Hill motion to approve and include all staff recommendations 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) filed by Mark & Jeanne Hathaway, 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for an existing two story accessory structure alteration at 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Tax Key No. ZYUP00067. 
Zoning Administrator Walling explained this GDP and PIP application, stating the applicant applied for this space to be 
used as an office above their garage in 2016. The project was constructed and a couple steps were identified after 
construction, which led to the need for this application to allow a building which doesn’t meet our current zoning 
ordinances. Staff recommends the motion reflect the 2nd floor not be used as a sleeping environment or dwelling unit. 

Speaker 1: Alice Moran, 424 Elmwood Avenue, has no objections at all and feels this structure benefits the neighborhood. 

Hill/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Hill/Skates motion to approve the General Development Plan including staff recommendations, fact finding, noting 
specifically that the 2nd story area will not be allowed to be used as a sleeping or dwelling unit. Alderman Skates 
emphasized all movable accessory structures on property shall be located 3 feet from the property line as required by the 
SR-4 zoning classification. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by Mark & Jeanne Hathaway, 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for an existing two story accessory structure alteration at 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Tax Key No. ZYUP00067. 
Zoning Administrator Walling stated the PIP application is the 2nd step of approval process for this request. 

Kupsik/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Kupsik/Horne motion to approve the Precise Implementation Plan and staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Site Plan Amendment filed by Rick Bittner, 259 
Skyline Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of Next Door Pub, to renovate two existing parking stalls to allow 
for additional exterior waiting area at 411 Interchange North, Tax Key No. ZYUP00137M. 
Rick Bittner presented his request to add an exterior waiting area by eliminating 2 parking spaces in front of the building. 
Mr. Bittner stated he has plenty of parking for his business on the adjacent property which he leases. He also presented 
samples for the proposed deck which will resemble the existing deck area. 

Hill/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Kupsik/Hill motion to approve and include staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on an Amendment to a Precise Implementation Plan filed by Eric 
Drazkowski, Engineer & Tom Schermerhorn, Architect of Excel Engineering, Inc, 100 Camelot Drive, Fond du 
Lac, WI 54935, on behalf of Brunk Industries, to modify walk and culvert connection between the existing facilities 
and new facility along E Sheridan Springs Road at 1225 Sage Street, Tax Key No. ZA471200001. 
Devin Winter, Excel Engineering, explained their request to extend or update the existing 5’ sidewalk between their 
existing and proposed facilities from 5’ wide to 10’ wide which will be used to transport materials between the two 

2 of 5 
July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 

July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



411 Interchange North CUP - Page 1 of 3

STAFF REPORT
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission

Meeting Date:  July 17, 2017

The applicant is submitting a request to amend the existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP) site plan to
renovate two existing parking stalls to allow for additional exterior waiting area, located at 411
Interchange North. The City has previously approved CUP for this site, in order to permit the
amendment staff has identified the current site is lacking in required parking stalls, and after discussions 
with the applicant and they provided the standing contract they have with the adjacent neighbor to rent 
areas for overflow parking.

Description:

The property is zoned Planned Business. No outdoor lighting is proposed. No permanent or structural 
changes are proposed to the exterior of the existing building only converting two parking spaces to
outdoor waiting area. All activities will occur on private property.

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed amendment to the Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP):

Action by the Plan Commission:

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to:

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP;
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and,
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted.

The proposed added exterior waiting area will have no impacts to neighborhoods are anticipated. 
Staff Review Comments:

No lighting is proposed for the site. Staff notes that the Zoning Code allows for shielded full cutoff 
lighting fixtures are required in all other cases should they choose to add additional lighting in the 
future.

The amendment to the conditional use permit is to allow for the addition of exterior space which will
allow for additional exterior waiting area.

Applicant
Rick Bittner

:

259 Skyline Dr
Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Request
Next Door Pub

:

411 Interchange North
Proposed Conditional Use Site Plan Amendment

Agenda Item #15.c.



411 Interchange North CUP - Page 2 of 3

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council:

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below:

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following:

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City.

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development.

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property.

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property.

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts.

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following:

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City.

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City.

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 



411 Interchange North CUP - Page 3 of 3

plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development.

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property.

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property.

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts.

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit:

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommendapproval of the proposed amendment to 
the existing conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above.

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above.





















1

STAFF REPORT
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission

Meeting Date:  June 19, 2017

This request is to approve a proposed amendment to the existing Certified Survey Map (CSM) to modify 
walk and culvert connection between the existing facilities and new facility along E Sheridan Springs 
Road.

Description:

The result of this CSM will be the installation of a dual use walk and equipment access with the 
proposed width of 10’ cross access in addition to the installation of a culvert, and with all of the 
minimum standards of the Planned Development (PD) zoning.

The proposed CSM drawing is provided on one page on project No. 1650900

Project Details from Submittal dated May 12, 2017 and revisions dated June 21, 2017 to include Excel 
Engineering Survey CSM :

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) amendment:
Action by the Plan Commission:

As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to:

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM amendment.

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the CSM as submitted,
subject to approval of the proposed zoning map amendment for both side walk and culvert
installation; and subject to compliance with detailed technical review comments provided by the
City’s consulting engineer.

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) amendment:

Agenda Item #15.d.

Applicant:
Brunk Industries Inc.
1225 Sage Street
Lake Geneva, WI. 53147

Request:
Amend the existing Certified Survey Map 
(CSM) 



July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on an Amendment to a Precise Implementation Plan filed by Eric 
Drazkowski, Engineer & Tom Schermerhorn, Architect of Excel Engineering, Inc, 100 Camelot Drive, Fond du 
Lac, WI 54935, on behalf of Brunk Industries, to modify walk and culvert connection between the existing facilities 
and new facility along E Sheridan Springs Road at 1225 Sage Street, Tax Key No. ZA471200001. 
Devin Winter, Excel Engineering, explained their request to extend or update the existing 5’ sidewalk between their 
existing and proposed facilities from 5’ wide to 10’ wide which will be used to transport materials between the two 
facilities. Zoning Administrator Walling stated the concrete sidewalk width will be 6” which meets the heavy load 
requirements for fork lift operations. The 10’ wide sidewalk with a 6” depth would allow for the equipment weight during 
transport. Walling said there is a significant grade change and culvert so this proposal was the best solution.  

City Administrator Oborn added the sidewalk is on city right of way so this application would be contingent upon a Right 
of Way Agreement. Commissioner Hill asked for the details of the Right of Way Agreement. City Attorney Draper 
clarified the liability & maintenance would go to Brunk Industries, the volume of usage would be addressed and if the city 
determines the sidewalk is needed for other purposes, they would agree to abandon it. The city would be named for 
additional liability on the sidewalk. Commissioner Esarco noted the sidewalk is used a lot for bikes and pedestrians to 
transition from Sage Street to Sheridan Springs Road. A Brunk representative asked about the usage limitations in the 
Right of Way Agreement, which had been discussed with Brunk at the city staff meetings, according to Alderman Skates 
and Mayor Kupsik. Another Brunk representative, Scott Adams, agreed the sidewalk is used by pedestrians, a majority of 
which are Brunk employees.  

Mr. Winter stated the plans reflect cautionary signs for a shared route of pedestrians and equipment located on both ends 
of the sidewalk. 

Kupsik/Hill motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Skates/Frederick motion to approve and include staff recommendations and fact finding and confirmation of the Right of 
Way Agreement which addresses volume and asks for signage to be provided on either end of sidewalk.  
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Precise Implementation Plan filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. 
Hubbard, Suite 610, Chicago, IL 60654, for the continuation of phase I of the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva 
Condominiums. 
Jim Howe, Attorney at Godfrey Law Firm, Elkhorn, representing McMurr II LLC, discussed prior work to the site not 
pertinent to the current application (future phases of the development). Howe presented their request for a 2nd amendment 
to the PIP to allow flexibility for a garage to be 10.85 feet from the right-of-way at its northwest corner, the building of a 
pool and pool house from the original plan, to change a duplex to a single family dwelling on lot 207 with flexibility of a 
rear yard setback of 6’ instead of 15’, and install the final lift of asphalt on phase one of Summerhaven, and install 
municipal water and sanitary sewer mains to serve five lots on Murray Drive and the pool and pool house.  

Speaker #1: Grace Hanny, 311 Oakwood Lane, received a notice regarding this property and asked for clarification on the 
proposed changes in phases 1, 2, and 3 to Summerhaven. Mr. Howe stated phase 1 includes 27 units, the pool & pool 
house, changing a duplex classification to a single family dwelling and finishing the street past the pool and pool house 
including the utilities. Phase 2 and 3 proposals will be presented to the Plan Commission in the future. 

Kupsik/Frederick motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Kupsik/Esarco motion to approve and include fact finding and staff recommendations: setback exceptions provided for the 
existing dwelling and the proposed setback reduction to install attached garage to existing house, the pool house and pool 
installation, reduce unit 209 & 207 duplex to a single family residence, the final road lift installation for phase 1 roadway 
complete and road installation to a temporary tee turn around for fire department vehicles on the proposed Murray Drive 
extension, and to include a development agreement amendment to add the 5 years for paving and the cost added to the 
existing letter of credit they retain.  

3 of 5 
Commissioner Hill asked about sidewalks in this development. City Attorney Draper stated Summerhaven is a 
private development and has private roads, not open to public. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

cityclerk
Rectangle













APPLICATION SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
PD STEP 4: PRECISE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP) 
 
Prior to submitting the 25 complete applications as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the 
Applicant shall submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft 
final application packet based upon staff review and comments. 
 
Initial Packet (5 Copies to Zoning Administrator) Date: ________ by: _____ 
     Draft Final Packet (1 Copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: ________ by: _____ 
  
____ ____ A. After the effective date of the rezoning to PD/GDP, the Applicant may file an 

application for the proposed PIP with the Plan Commission.  This submittal 
packet shall contain the following items, prior to its acceptance by the Zoning 
Administrator and placing the item on the Plan Commission agenda for PIP 
review. 

 
  ____ (1) A location map of the subject property and its vicinity at 11" x 17", as 

depicted on a copy of the City of Lake Geneva Land Use Plan Map; 
 
  ____ (2) A map of the subject property for which the PD is proposed: 
    ____Showing all lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject 

property; 
    ____Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of 

all lands on said map as the same appear on the current records 
of the Register of Deeds of Walworth County (as provided by 
the City of Lake Geneva); 

    ____ Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and 
its environs, and the jurisdiction(s) which maintains that 
control;  

     ____ Map and all its parts clearly reproducible with a photocopier; 
    ____Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch 

equals 800 feet; 
    ____All lot dimensions of the subject property provided; 
    ____Graphic scale and north arrow provided. 
 
  ____ (3) A general written description of proposed PIP including: 
    ____Specific project themes and images; 
    ____The specific mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses; 
    ____Specific residential densities and non-residential intensities as 

described by dwelling units per acre, floor area ratio and 
impervious surface area ratio; 

    ____The specific treatment of natural features; 
    ____ The specific relationship to nearby properties and public streets. 
    ____ A Statement of Rationale as to why PD zoning is proposed 

identifying perceived barriers in the form of requirements of 
standard zoning districts and opportunities for community 
betterment through the proposed PD zoning. 

    ____ A complete list of zoning standards which will not be met by the 
proposed PIP and the location(s) in which they apply and a 
complete list of zoning standards which will be more than met 
by the proposed PIP and the location(s) in which they apply 
shall be identified.  Essentially, the purpose of this listing shall 

Included in original and  
approved PIP package.

Included in original and  
approved PIP package.

See Amendment Narrative



be to provide the Plan Commission with information necessary 
to determine the relative merits of the project in regard to 
private benefit versus public benefit, and in regard to the 
mitigation of potential adverse impacts created by design 
flexibility. 

 
  ____ (4)A Precise Implementation Plan Drawing at a minimum scale of 1"=100' 

(and reduced to 11" x 17") of the proposed project showing at least the 
following information in sufficient detail: (See following page) 

    ____ A PIP site plan conforming to all requirements of Section 98-
908(3). If the proposed PD is a group development (per 
Section 98-208) also provide a proposed preliminary plat or 
conceptual plat; 

    ____ Location of recreational and open space areas and facilities 
specifically describing those that are to be reserved or 
dedicated for public acquisition and use; 

    ____Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the 
precise areas of all development lots and pads, 
density/intensity of various parts of the development, floor 
area ratio, impervious surface area ratio and landscape surface 
area ratio of various land uses, expected staging, and any other 
plans required by the Plan Commission or City Council; and 

    ____ Notations relating the written information (3), above to specific 
areas on the GDP Drawing. 

   
  ____ (5)A landscaping plan for subject property, specifying the location, species, 

and installed size of all trees and shrubs.  Include a chart which 
provides a cumulative total for each species, type and required location 
(foundation, yard, street, paved area or bufferyard) of all trees and 
shrubs. 

 
  ____ (6)A series of building elevations for the entire exterior of all buildings in 

the PD, including detailed notes as to the materials and colors 
proposed. 

 
  ____ (7)A general signage plan including all project identification signs, concepts 

for public fixtures and signs (such as street light fixtures and/or poles 
or street sign faces and/or poles), and group development signage 
themes which are proposed to vary from City standards or common 
practices. 

 
  ____ (8)A general outline of the intended organizational structure for a 

property owners association, if any; deed restrictions and provisions 
for private provision of common services, if any. 

 
  ____ (9)A written description which demonstrates the full consistency of the 

proposed PIP with the approved GDP. 
 
  ____ (10)A written description of any and all variations between the requirements 

of the applicable PD/GDP zoning district and the proposed PIP 
development; and, 

 

Amended Area Only

Included in original and  
approved PIP package.

Included in original and  
approved PIP package.

Included in original and  
approved PIP package.

Amended Area Only

See Amendment Narrative

See Amendment Narrative



  ____ (11)Proof of financing capability pertaining to construction and 
maintenance and operation of public works elements of the proposed 
development. 

 
 
FINAL APPLICATION PACKET INFORMATION 
PD STEP 4: PRECISE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP) 
 
The process for review and approval of the PD shall be identical to that for conditional use permits 
per Section 98-905 of the Zoning Ordinance and (if land is to be divided) to that for preliminary and 
final plats of subdivision per the Municipal Code.  All portions of an approved PD/PIP not fully 
developed within five years of final City Council approval shall expire, and no additional PD-based 
development shall be permitted.  The City Council may extend this five years period by up to five 
additional years via a majority vote following a public hearing. 
 
____ Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline or blackline 
 of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Receipt of 25 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" x 17" graphics) 
 copies of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Certification of complete Final Application Packet and 
              required copies to the Zoning Administrator by City Clerk: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Class 2 Legal Notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Class 2 Legal Notice published on _______________ and _______________ by: _____ 

Included in original and  
approved PIP package.

x

x
11x17



100 CAMELOT DRIVE
FOND DU LAC, WI 54935

920-926-9800
WWW.EXCELENGINEER.COM

ARCHITECTS • ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS

6/8/2017 

Brunk Industries, Inc. 
Lake Geneva, WI 

PIP Amendment Narrative 

An Amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan to the already approved Planned 
Development is proposed to obtain approval for a culvert and sidewalk modification east of the 
existing Brunk Industries facility along E Sheridan Springs Road to connect the existing and new 
facilities.  The culvert will be removed and relocated and the sidewalk will be expanded from 5’ 
to 10’.   



©2017 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

1650900

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
BU

IL
DI

NG
 F

O
R:

 

BR
UN

K 
IN

DU
ST

RI
ES

, I
N

C.
12

25
 S

AG
E 

ST
. ●

 LA
KE

 G
EN

EV
A,

 W
I 5

31
47

SHEET DATES

ISSUE DATE

REVISIONS

C1.1
EXISTING SITE AND
DEMOLITION PLAN

APR. 12, 2017

CB3 JUN 21, 2017



©2017 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

1650900

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
BU

IL
DI

NG
 F

O
R:

 

BR
UN

K 
IN

DU
ST

RI
ES

, I
N

C.
12

25
 S

AG
E 

ST
. ●

 LA
KE

 G
EN

EV
A,

 W
I 5

31
47

SHEET DATES

ISSUE DATE

REVISIONS

C1.2A
OVERALL SITE PLAN

APR. 12, 2017

CB1 MAY 12, 2017
CB3 JUN 21, 2017

30" MIN.

1'



©2017 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

1650900

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
BU

IL
DI

NG
 F

O
R:

 

BR
UN

K 
IN

DU
ST

RI
ES

, I
N

C.
12

25
 S

AG
E 

ST
. ●

 LA
KE

 G
EN

EV
A,

 W
I 5

31
47

SHEET DATES

ISSUE DATE

REVISIONS

C1.2B
SITE PLAN

APR. 12, 2017

CB1 MAY 12, 2017
CB3 JUN 21, 2017



©2017 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

1650900

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
BU

IL
DI

NG
 F

O
R:

 

BR
UN

K 
IN

DU
ST

RI
ES

, I
N

C.
12

25
 S

AG
E 

ST
. ●

 LA
KE

 G
EN

EV
A,

 W
I 5

31
47

SHEET DATES

ISSUE DATE

REVISIONS

C1.3
GRADING AND EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

APR. 12, 2017

CB1 MAY 12, 2017
CB3 JUN 21, 2017



©2017 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

1650900

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
BU

IL
DI

NG
 F

O
R:

 

BR
UN

K 
IN

DU
ST

RI
ES

, I
N

C.
12

25
 S

AG
E 

ST
. ●

 LA
KE

 G
EN

EV
A,

 W
I 5

31
47

SHEET DATES

ISSUE DATE

REVISIONS

C1.�
UTILIT� PLAN

APR. 12, 2017

CB1 MA� 12, 2017
CB3 JUN 21, 2017

3"
�"

�"

3.
2�

�



©2017 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

1650900

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
BU

IL
DI

NG
 F

O
R:

 

BR
UN

K 
IN

DU
ST

RI
ES

, I
N

C.
12

25
 S

AG
E 

ST
. ●

 LA
KE

 G
EN

EV
A,

 W
I 5

31
47

SHEET DATES

ISSUE DATE

REVISIONS

C1.5
LANDSCAPE PLAN

APR. 12, 2017

CB1 MAY 12, 2017
CB3 JUN 21 ,2017



1

STAFF REPORT
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission

Meeting Date: July 17, 2017

Description:

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Planned Development / Precise Implementation PD/PIP for 
the continuation of phase I of the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominiums.

1. The project would begin with the review of the existing residence on Summerhaven Drive
property which they are requesting setback allowances to reduce the side and rear setbacks to 
allow the construction of an attached garage.

2. Pool house and Pool installation.
3. Reduce unit 209 & 207 duplex to a Single Family residence.
4. Final road lift installation on the Phase I roadway.
5. Road installation to a temporary “T – Turnaround” for Fire Department Vehicles on the propose

Murry Drive extension.
6. Future development will require additional Public Hearings at a later date.

The proposed design summary as “Exhibit A” provided by the applicant identifies the items to be 
addressed for this proposal, they are listed however during discussions with staff it was identified by the 
Fire Department the original submittal that was approved the proposed cul-de-sac did not meet the 
current turning radius necessary for Lake Geneva Fire Department equipment per NFPA1 codes. 
Therefore, the plan to allow a temporary “T-turnaround” after the pool house and pool construction area 
was an acceptable proposal as a temporary installation.

Understanding the applicant will need to resubmit to amend the Condominium Subdivision once their 
considerations to redesign the remaining areas to allow for the continuation of the road and additional 
units to the proposed cul-de-sac. In addition the cul-de-sac will not have an island as proposed as 
submitted albeit the plans were rushed to be received and they are aware the island will not be permitted 
as drawn.

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.

Project Details from PIP Submittal

Proposed Site Plans: (project # 8868) (dated 06/29/2017) generated by Farris, Hansen & Associates

Agenda Item #15.e.

Applicant:
McMurr II, LLC. 
351 W. Hubbard, Suite 610
Chicago, IL 60654

Request:
Summerhaven of Lake Geneva 
Condominiums 
Planned Development / Precise 
Implementation Plan



July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 

Public Hearing and Recommendation on an Amendment to a Precise Implementation Plan filed by Eric 
Drazkowski, Engineer & Tom Schermerhorn, Architect of Excel Engineering, Inc, 100 Camelot Drive, Fond du 
Lac, WI 54935, on behalf of Brunk Industries, to modify walk and culvert connection between the existing facilities 
and new facility along E Sheridan Springs Road at 1225 Sage Street, Tax Key No. ZA471200001. 
Devin Winter, Excel Engineering, explained their request to extend or update the existing 5’ sidewalk between their 
existing and proposed facilities from 5’ wide to 10’ wide which will be used to transport materials between the two 
facilities. Zoning Administrator Walling stated the concrete sidewalk width will be 6” which meets the heavy load 
requirements for fork lift operations. The 10’ wide sidewalk with a 6” depth would allow for the equipment weight during 
transport. Walling said there is a significant grade change and culvert so this proposal was the best solution.  

City Administrator Oborn added the sidewalk is on city right of way so this application would be contingent upon a Right 
of Way Agreement. Commissioner Hill asked for the details of the Right of Way Agreement. City Attorney Draper 
clarified the liability & maintenance would go to Brunk Industries, the volume of usage would be addressed and if the city 
determines the sidewalk is needed for other purposes, they would agree to abandon it. The city would be named for 
additional liability on the sidewalk. Commissioner Esarco noted the sidewalk is used a lot for bikes and pedestrians to 
transition from Sage Street to Sheridan Springs Road. A Brunk representative asked about the usage limitations in the 
Right of Way Agreement, which had been discussed with Brunk at the city staff meetings, according to Alderman Skates 
and Mayor Kupsik. Another Brunk representative, Scott Adams, agreed the sidewalk is used by pedestrians, a majority of 
which are Brunk employees.  

Mr. Winter stated the plans reflect cautionary signs for a shared route of pedestrians and equipment located on both ends 
of the sidewalk. 

Kupsik/Hill motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Skates/Frederick motion to approve and include staff recommendations and fact finding and confirmation of the Right of 
Way Agreement which addresses volume and asks for signage to be provided on either end of sidewalk.  
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Precise Implementation Plan filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. 
Hubbard, Suite 610, Chicago, IL 60654, for the continuation of phase I of the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva 
Condominiums. 
Jim Howe, Attorney at Godfrey Law Firm, Elkhorn, representing McMurr II LLC, discussed prior work to the site not 
pertinent to the current application (future phases of the development). Howe presented their request for a 2nd amendment 
to the PIP to allow flexibility for a garage to be 10.85 feet from the right-of-way at its northwest corner, the building of a 
pool and pool house from the original plan, to change a duplex to a single family dwelling on lot 207 with flexibility of a 
rear yard setback of 6’ instead of 15’, and install the final lift of asphalt on phase one of Summerhaven, and install 
municipal water and sanitary sewer mains to serve five lots on Murray Drive and the pool and pool house.  

Speaker #1: Grace Hanny, 311 Oakwood Lane, received a notice regarding this property and asked for clarification on the 
proposed changes in phases 1, 2, and 3 to Summerhaven. Mr. Howe stated phase 1 includes 27 units, the pool & pool 
house, changing a duplex classification to a single family dwelling and finishing the street past the pool and pool house 
including the utilities. Phase 2 and 3 proposals will be presented to the Plan Commission in the future. 

Kupsik/Frederick motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

Kupsik/Esarco motion to approve and include fact finding and staff recommendations: setback exceptions provided for the 
existing dwelling and the proposed setback reduction to install attached garage to existing house, the pool house and pool 
installation, reduce unit 209 & 207 duplex to a single family residence, the final road lift installation for phase 1 roadway 
complete and road installation to a temporary tee turn around for fire department vehicles on the proposed Murray Drive 
extension, and to include a development agreement amendment to add the 5 years for paving and the cost added to the 
existing letter of credit they retain.  

3 of 5 
Commissioner Hill asked about sidewalks in this development. City Attorney Draper stated Summerhaven is a 
private development and has private roads, not open to public. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 

cityclerk
Rectangle



2

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP):
Action by the Plan Commission:

As part of the consideration of the requested PIP, the Plan Commission is required to:
 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed PIP;
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for PIPs; and,
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted.

The proposed PIP includes:
Staff Review Comments:

1. Setbacks exceptions provided for the existing dwelling and the proposed setback reduction to 
install the attached garage.

2. Pool house and Pool installation
3. Reduce unit 209 & 207 duplex to a Single Family residence.
4. Final road lift installation on Phase I roadway.
5. Road installation to a temporary “T – Turnaround” for Fire Department Vehicles on the propose 

Murry Drive extension.

A proposed PIP must be reviewed by the standards, below:

Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to the Common Council:

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all
a. In general, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan

of the following:
is in harmony

b. Specific to this site, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan 

with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City.

is in harmony

c. The proposed Precise Implementation Plan in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 
required site plan 

with the purposes, 
goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 
and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City.

does not result

d. The proposed Precise Implementation Plan 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, 
the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 
improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 
safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as 
a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive 
Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development.

maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land 
use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property.



3

e. The proposed Precise Implementation Plan is located in an area

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed Precise Implementation Plan 

that will be adequately served 
by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property.

outweigh all 
potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 
Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 
impacts.

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more

a. In general, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan 

of the following:

is not in harmony

b. Specific to this site, the proposed Precise Implementation Plan 

with the purposes, 
goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 
and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City.

is not in harmony

c. The proposed Precise Implementation Plan in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 
required site plan 

with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant 
to official notice by the City.

does result

d. The proposed Precise Implementation Plan 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 
character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 
improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 
safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as 
a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive 
Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development.

does not maintain

e. The proposed Precise Implementation Plan 

the desired consistency of land 
uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property.

is not located in an area

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed Precise Implementation Plan

that will be adequately 
served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 
services provided by public agencies serving the subject property.

do not outweigh all 
potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 
Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 
impacts.

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Precise 
Implementation Plan as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above.

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Precise Implementation Plan:

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above.
3. Finally, staff recommends that the following additional condition of approval be attached to the 

approval:
a. That the location of all approved building setbacks be verified by an on-site inspection by 

the Building Administrator prior to pouring building foundation walls.











1

SUMMERHAVEN
OF 

LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM

SECOND AMENDMENT TO PRECISE
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP)

Applicant: McMurr II, LLC,
an Illinois limited liability company

June 1, 2017



2

EXHIBIT A
PIP SECOND AMENDMENT - NARRATIVE

The property described in the attached Exhibit B incorporated herein, 
approximately 8.04 acres, is zoned by the City of Lake Geneva (“City”) as PD, Planned 
Development Zoning District (“Summerhaven”).  Ten (10) duplex dwellings in five (5) buildings 
for Summerhaven have been constructed, as well as three (3) single-family dwellings. Much of 
the public infrastructure (municipal water and sanitary sewer mains) and most of the private 
infrastructure (storm water management system, private streets, and public utilities) have been 
installed to accommodate the thirty-seven (37) units originally approved for Summerhaven, as 
well as capacity for an additional forty-seven (47) units approved for the second and third phases 
of the original project. 

McMurr II, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (“McMurr II”), the 
Successor Declarant of Summerhaven and the owner of seventeen (17) of the units and the lands 
comprising the second and third phases of the original project, among other things, has cleared 
Summerhaven of the piles of broken asphalt resulting from the demolition of a parking lot by an 
earlier developer, has cleaned out the storm water management ponds to restore their capacity, 
has altered the storm water drainage to avoid flooding neighboring property on the north 
boundary of Summerhaven, and extended Summerhaven Drive to Lake Geneva Boulevard,
paving the emergency vehicles access for Summerhaven.   

Under the First Amendment to the PIP for Summerhaven by McMurr II, approved 
by the City May 27, 2014 (“First Amendment”), the number of approved duplex units is fourteen 
(14) in seven (7) buildings, and fifteen (15) single-family units, a total of twenty-nine (29) units. 

McMurr II proposes the following amendments to the PIP for Summerhaven
under this Second Amendment:

1. Residence Street Yard Setback Flexibility – Garage:  Unit 208 of 
Summerhaven (“Unit 208”) contains a single-family residence that formerly served as part of the 
Stone Manor Estate (“Residence”).  The use of the Residence as a clubhouse under the original 
PIP has been eliminated by the Third Amendment to the Declaration of Condominium for 
Summerhaven (“Third Condominium Amendment”) that was approved simultaneously by the 
City with the First Amendment and by the requisite majority of the Summerhaven unit owners 
and their lenders. McMurr II proposes to sell the Residence as a single-family residence.  To be 
sold, the Residence must include a garage and a connecting addition (collectively, “Garage”).
The Residence, as approved, has already been granted flexibility from the 18½ foot minimum 
street yard setback from the right-of-way for Summerhaven Drive, with the northeast corner of 
the Residence 10.4 feet from such right-of-way, and the porch only 2.08 feet from the right-of-
way.  Given the limitations imposed by the size of Unit 208 and the location of the Residence on 
Unit 208, McMurr II proposes that the Garage be granted flexibility to be 10.85 feet from the 
right-of-way at its northwest corner.  The Garage will conform in style, color and materials to 
blend with the Residence, and will comply with the six (6) foot side yard setback at 7.6 feet. See 



3

the attached Group Exhibit C incorporated herein for the site plan, north and west elevations, and 
the floor plans for the Residence and Garage.

2. Pool and Pool House: The original plan of Summerhaven, as well as 
§8.23 of the Third Condominium Amendment, call for an outdoor swimming pool and a pool 
house as an amenity for the Summerhaven unit owners of all phases, to be used and maintained 
by them.  McMurr II proposes to construct the promised outdoor swimming pool and pool house
(collectively, “Pool and Pool House”) on a common element of Summerhaven in the same 
general location as under the original plan. The Pool House, approximately six hundred twenty 
(620) square feet inside, will house pool equipment and men’s and women’s bathrooms.  A
wrought-iron fence, at least four (4) feet in height, will enclose the Pool and Pool House.  
Exterior lighting of the Pool and Pool House Area will be provided, with the lighting properly 
mounted and shielded to meet the lighting requirements of §98-707 of the City Zoning 
Ordinance. A temporary construction road accessing Wells Street will be installed to permit 
construction of the next phase of construction of the project.  The construction road will be 
completely removed, the curb cut eliminated, and the area landscaped when the road is no longer 
necessary.  See the Pool and Pool House Plans attached as Group Exhibit D and incorporated 
herein for the site plan, floor plan, foundation plan, wall types, building section and handicap 
details.

3. Change Duplex to One Single-Family Dwelling:  McMurr II proposes to 
convert Units 209 and 207 from two (2) duplexes in one (1) building with a zero side yard 
setback to no principal building on Unit 209 and a single-family dwelling on Unit 207, with one 
(1) driveway entrance for Unit 207 on Murray Drive only, limited to the northeast fifty (50) feet 
of Unit 207, to ensure a safe distance between the driveway entrance and the intersection of
Murray Drive and Summerhaven Drive.  McMurr II requests flexibility to permit a six (6) foot 
rear yard setback, instead of fifteen (15) feet, on Unit 207. In support of such flexibility, note 
that the neighboring Unit 209, only three thousand three hundred twenty-three (3,323) square 
feet in area and about thirty-eight (38) feet in width, is unlikely to have a single-family dwelling 
located on it, particularly with twelve (12) feet in total side yard setbacks. The change in the mix 
of duplexes and single-family dwellings will reduce the number of approved duplexes to twelve 
(12) in six (6) buildings, and increase the number of single-family dwellings to sixteen (16), with 
one (1) vacant land unit, i.e., Unit 209, in Summerhaven. See attached Exhibit E incorporated 
herein, depicting Unit 207 as proposed.

4. Final Lift and Murray Drive Terminus Installed for Phase One:
McMurr II will install the final lift of asphalt on the portions of Summerhaven that have been 
paved to the surface course, and will install municipal water and sanitary sewer mains to serve
five (5) lots on Murray Drive and the Pool and Pool House.  McMurr has posted with the City 
sufficient bond to cover the cost of the final lift and the installation of the mains. McMurr II will
also install a turnaround at the north terminus of Murray Drive that meets applicable standards,
to accommodate emergency vehicles and other traffic. Such a turnaround may result in the loss 
of a dwelling unit in Summerhaven, reducing the total number from twenty-nine (29) to twenty-
eight (28). Such turnaround may intrude on adjoining real property owned by McMurr II, 
approximately 1.75 acres, Property Index Number ZSUM 00001, which is more particularly 
described in the attached Exhibit F incorporated herein. 



4

Planned density in Summerhaven will be reduced from approximately 3.625
dwelling units per acre to approximately 3.5 dwelling units per acre, a slightly lower density that 
will not threaten the viability of the Summerhaven community.  The floor area ratio and the 
impervious surface ratio of Summerhaven will be reduced slightly by the one (1) or two (2)
dwelling unit reduction.  

The reduction of one (1) or two (2) dwelling units will not substantially change 
the private street configuration, will not affect the existing storm water management plans, and 
will reduce the load on the municipal water and sewer mains already in place.  Consequently, 
extensive re-engineering of the infrastructure will not be required.

The PD, Planned Development Zoning District, zoning for the second and third 
phases of the original project has expired, and the City has rezoned the phases to TR-6, Two 
Family Zoning District.  The ten (10) year period during which the phases could be added to 
Summerhaven as expansion units under the Wisconsin Condominium Ownership Act has also 
expired.  McMurr II shall apply to the City to rezone these phases as PD, Planned Development 
Zoning District.  McMurr II will propose a cross-easement agreement between Summerhaven 
and the condominium association of the other two (2) phases, to maintain, repair and replace the 
private roads, storm water management facilities, the Pool and Pool House, and other common 
amenities and infrastructure used by all.  

A map of Summerhaven, showing all lands within three hundred (300) feet, and a 
list of the names and addresses of the owners of all lands on said map, indicating the current 
zoning of Summerhaven and its environs, and the jurisdiction, is attached as Group Exhibit G
and incorporated herein.

Except as modified by this Second Amenment to the PIP for Summerhaven, the 
PIP remains unchanged.  The landscaping, signage, lighting, organizational structure, and the 
consistency of the PIP, as amended hereby, and the GDP, are not materially changed.  Because 
most of the public infrastructure improvements for Summerhaven are installed, no proof of 
additional financing capability is needed, although McMurr II will keep the performance bond 
deposited with the City up to date.  McMurr II will provide proof of financing capability, in the 
form of a performance bond, letter of credit or other surety, for the construction of any additional 
public improvements, if the second and third phases of the project are rezoned and developed as 
a PD, Planned Development Zoning District.

McMurr II believes that this Second Amendment to the PIP will render 
Summerhaven a more viable and improved in-fill development for the City.  

T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2017 PIP\off copy\pip amndt-6.docx



5

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM
EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SUMMERHAVEN

Units 101, 103, 107, 109, 112, 116, 126, 202, 204, 207, 208, 209, 210, 215, 216, 217, 221, 223, 
224, 226, 227, 229, 230, 232, 237, 239, 241, 245, and 247 in the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva 
Condominium, created by a "Declaration of Condominium" recorded on March 28, 2007, in the 
Office of the register of Deeds for Walworth County, Wisconsin, as Document No. 704378, 
together with any amendments and/or corrections thereto, and by its Condominium Plat and any 
amendments and/or corrections thereto. Said condominium being located in the City of Lake 
Geneva, County of Walworth, and State of Wisconsin (end of legal description).

Tax Key Numbers: ZSUM 00101, ZSUM 00103, ZSUM 00107, ZSUM 00109, ZSUM 00112,
ZSUM 00116, ZSUM 00126, ZSUM 00202, ZSUM 00204, ZSUM 00207, ZSUM 00208, ZSUM 
00209, 210, ZSUM 00215, ZSUM 00216, ZSUM 00217, ZSUM 00221, ZSUM 00223, ZSUM 
00224, ZSUM 00226, ZSUM 00227, ZSUM 00229, ZSUM 00230, ZSUM 00232, ZSUM 00237,
ZSUM 00239, ZSUM 00241, ZSUM 00245, and ZSUM 00247.



6

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM
GROUP EXHIBIT C

RESIDENCE & GARAGE
SITE PLANS, ELEVATIONS, & FLOOR PLANS

See attached.





























9

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM 
EXHIBIT F

LEGAL DESCRIPTION – ADJOINING 1.75 ACRE PARCEL
FOR TURNAROUND

PARCEL 1: THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 36, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, 
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY 
MAP NO. 754, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH COUNTY 
CERTIFIED SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 31MIN 36SEC W, 733.28 FEET 
FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, R17E); THENCE N 
89DEG 38MIN 40SEC E, 89.98 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 37MIN 23SEC E, 90.50 FEET TO 
THE WEST LINE OF LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD; THENCE N 01DEG 34MIN 47SEC 
W, 348.82 FEET ALONG SAID BOULEVARD TO THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF WELLS 
STREET; THENCE N 37DEG 55MIN 32SEC W, ALONG SAID STREET, 202.94 FEET; 
THENCE S 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC W, 239.56 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE S 00DEG 41MIN 12SEC E, 50.00 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 55MIN 11SEC E, 
134.92 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 31MIN 07SEC W, 24.01 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 12MIN 
03SEC E, 16.91 FEET; THENCE S 88DEG 41MIN 15SEC W, 42.80 FEET; THENCE N 
86DEG 27MIN 48SEC W, 126.62 FEET; THENCE S 88DEG 58MIN 07SEC W, 199.39 FEET 
TO THE EAST LINE OF LAKE SHORE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM; THENCE ALONG 
SAID CONDOMINIUM, N 00DEG 11MIN 05SEC W, 6.62 FEET; THENCE CONTINUE, N 
00DEG 47MIN 32SEC W, 187.44 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC E, 389.70 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 76,247 SQUARE FEET (1.75 ACRES) OF 
LAND, MORE OR LESS (end of legal description).

Property Index Number: ZSUM 00001



10

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM 
GROUP EXHIBIT G

PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 300 FEET
OF SUBJECT PROPERTY - LIST & MAP

See attached.















 

                                           CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
  626 Geneva Street 

                                                                        Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 
Memorandum 

TO:  Mayor Kupsik and Common Council 
  
FROM:  Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager  

DATE:  July 21, 2017 

RE:  2017 YTD Summary -- Beach and Parking Revenue/Meter Collection 
   
 
 

  

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
*Price change information based on dates from June 29, 2017 to July 18, 2017 

**Meter Collection does not include taxes, credit card fees, handicap placards or residential stickers 
 
 

Beach Revenue-YTD 
YTD 2016 Net revenue through 7/18/16: $197,098.58 
YTD 2017 Net revenue through 7/18/17: $180,289.10 
Net difference:   $(16,809.48) 
 
Total 2016 Net Revenue:            $371,349 

Parking Revenue-YTD 
YTD 2016 Meter Collection thru 7/18/16: $573,160.00 
YTD 2017 Meter Collection thru7/18/17: $590,200.00 
Net difference:   $17,040.00 
  
Total 2016 Net Revenue:            $1,094,662.50 

PRICE CHANGE-Lake Zones-parking stalls-YTD 
YTD 2016 Meter Collection 6/29/16-7/18/16: $40,363.61 
YTD 2017 Meter Collection 6/29/17-7/18/17: $72,597.50 
Difference:   $32,233.89 

 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


July 12, 2017 Storm and Flooding Damage 
 
 

Estimated 
1. Beach Sand        $2-4k 

2. Storm Sewer - Sage at Dodge 

Washed out, catch basin structure damage, road damage  $3-5k 

3. Storm Sewer - Brunk 

48” SS washed out, 18” culvert repair, sidewalk replacement $3-5k 

4.  Storm Sewer - Miller at Lookout     $18-27k 

 Washed out, asphalt washed out, storm sewer repair,  

asphalt paving, grading, curb, structure repair   $18-27k 

5. Grates on White River repair      $900 

6. Asphalt - Tomike 

Asphalt removal/repair      $8-11k 

7. Bridge – Disc Golf       $50-60k 

8. Havenwood Cul-De-Sac      Pending 

9. Field #5, Vets Park       $5-7k 

10.  Storm Sewer - Campbell St at S Lake Shore    $1-2k 

11. Price Park driveway - Washed away     $1,500 

12.  Wrigley and Campbell - Storm sewer, road undermined  $2,000 

 
Estimated total: $94 – 125k* 

 
*Does not include equipment or man-hours 

 
 



                         11/28/16 - 12/9/1607/01/17 - 07/14/17

Total:

$7,930.77

Checks over $5,000: -$                                    

City of Lake Geneva

Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

July 18, 2017

   Prepaid Checks



DATE: 07/14/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:30:10                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  07/01/2017  TO  07/10/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EQUAL     EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

 250-6/17                                                        06/30/17              700045   07/05/17        660.00         660.00

 01  WORK PERMITS-JUN               1100002422                                                                       660.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             660.00

VERIZON   VERIZON WIRELESS

 9788137514                                                      06/23/17               65433   07/05/17        335.94         335.94

 01  CELL CHARGES-JUNE              1122005221                                                                       335.94

 VENDOR TOTAL:             335.94

WIDOA     WI DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION

 505-0000019290                                                  06/02/17               65434   07/05/17        600.00         600.00

 01  TEACH SERVICES                 9900005510                                                                       600.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             600.00

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           1,595.94



DATE: 07/14/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:30:47                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  07/12/2017  TO  07/14/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JANIK     JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE

 MIL07170387                                                     07/01/17               65545   07/12/17      1,083.00       1,083.00

 01  CLEANING-JULY                  9900005360                                                                     1,083.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,083.00

LARK      LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 245920A                                                         06/05/17               65546   07/12/17          4.50           4.50

 01  WISNIEWSKI-INITIAL (2)         1121005139                                                                         4.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4.50

MLIC      SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP

 RE071217                                                        07/03/17               65547   07/12/17      1,864.04       1,864.04

 01  INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS        1112005134                                                                        10.55

 02  INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS        1113005134                                                                        34.58

 03  INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS        1114305134                                                                         9.77

 04  INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS        4234505134                                                                        27.42

 05  INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS        1115105134                                                                        54.72

 06  INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS        1124005134                                                                        27.48

 07  AUG LIFE INS                   1100002134                                                                       934.65

 08  AUG LIFE INS                   1110005133                                                                       138.27

 09  INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS        1114205134                                                                        42.70

 10  INV 099009-AUG LIFE INS        1121005134                                                                       242.67

 11  INV 099010-AUG LIFE INS        1122005133                                                                        73.04

 12  INV 099019-AUG LIFE INS        9900005134                                                                        73.65

 13  INV 099052-AUG LIFE INS        4055105134                                                                         4.09

 14  INV 099052-AUG LIFE INS        4800005134                                                                        30.28

 15  INV 099052-AUG LIFE INS        1116105134                                                                        25.76

 16  INV 099052-AUG LIFE INS        1132105134                                                                       134.41

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,864.04

PNC       PNC BANK

 ATTY FEE MAY 2017                                               05/12/17               65548   07/12/17      2,500.00       2,500.00

 01  ATTY FEE-HUSCH BLACKWELL       4300005216                                                                     2,500.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:           2,500.00

SES       SECURITY EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

 A30698                                                          05/15/17               65549   07/12/17        633.29         633.29

 01  BID-DOWNTOWN CAMERAS           1100001391                                                                       633.29

 VENDOR TOTAL:             633.29

WALCOS    WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

 CIT#AD839763-1-HOWLE                                            07/07/17               65550   07/12/17        250.00         250.00



DATE: 07/14/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2

TIME: 15:30:47                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  07/12/2017  TO  07/14/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 CIT#AD839763-1-HOWLE                                            07/07/17               65550   07/12/17        250.00         250.00

 01  HOWLEY GOVPAY-WRG PLC CODE     1100001391                                                                       250.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             250.00

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           6,334.83



Fund #

 1.   General Fund 11 100,204.62$         

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                     

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                     

 4.   Lakefront 40 14,553.46$           

 5.   Capital Projects 41 568.75$                

 6.   Parking 42 12,592.30$           

 7.   Cemetery 48 232.20$                

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 -$                     

 9.   Library Fund 99 1,675.53$             

10.  Impact Fees 45 -$                     

11.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                     

Total All Funds $129,826.86

City of Lake Geneva

Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

7/18/2017  - Revised

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE

FLR Meeting Date:  07/18/17 - Revised

129,826.86$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Johns Disposal Service Inc - June Refuse & Recycling Service 38,059.76$         

Alliant Energy - July Electricity Bills 24,893.93$         

T2 Systems -  Parking Meter Services (4 months) 11,396.25$         

Lake Geneva Utility Commission - 2nd Quarter Water 7,269.77$           

Healthcheck 360 - Portion Annual Fee 8,267.00$           

Accurate Appraisal 6,000.00$           

Balance of Other Items 33,940.15$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 13:53:19                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACCUR    ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC

 ACCAPP2017-3         07/06/17  01  15% OF CONTRACT                 1115405210                       07/25/17            6,000.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              6,000.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               6,000.00

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE071117             07/14/17  01  ACCT #026273-HAVENWOOD FLSH     1134105222                       07/25/17               12.43

 02  ACCT #057300-SOUTH/WELLS FLSH   1134105222                                              18.57

 03  ACCT #064443-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              18.91

 04  ACCT #072470-MAIN ST LITES      1134105223                                             100.64

 07  ACCT #108571-1055 CAREY         1132105222                                             118.99

 08  ACCT #111395-BROAD ST TRFC LT   1134105223                                              40.92

 11  ACCT #148614-HWY 50/12 FLASHER  1134105222                                              15.32

 12  ACCT #152472-W COOK SIREN       1129005222                                              22.17

 13  ACCT #161895-RIVIERA ELEC       4055305222                                           4,402.29

 14  ACCT #165231-BEACH HOUSE        4054105222                                             781.86

 15  ACCT #178450-INTCHG N/SHER SPR  1134105223                                              58.43

 16  ACCT #182684-HWY 120/BLMFLD LT  1134105223                                              88.63

 17  ACCT #243254-LIBRARY PARK       1152005222                                              55.93

 18  ACCT #252132-EDWDS BLVD/WM SIG  1134105223                                              76.66

 20  ACCT #293132-SAGE ST/DUNN SRN   1129005222                                               5.19

 21  ACCT #303645-MS2 STREET LTS     1134105223                                             303.49

 22  ACCT #327582-DUNN FIELD         1152005922                                             115.01

 23  ACCT #339772-SNAKE RD/HWY 50    1134105222                                              15.02

 24  ACCT #363673-VETS PK/TWNLN RD   1152015222                                             561.83

 25  ACCT #393713-MUSEUM 256 MILL    1151105222                                           1,434.25

 27  ACCT #401872-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              14.88

 28  ACCT #414694-HOST DR WATER TWR  1122005222                                             188.14

 29  ACCT #422323-GENEVA SQ TRF LT   1134105223                                              33.77

 30  ACCT #433371-LIBRARY            9900005222                                           1,151.03

 31  ACCT #457625-LOT LITE GNVA ST   1134105223                                             189.90

 32  ACCT #462852-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              81.16

 33  ACCT #549716-FLAT IRON PARK     1152005222                                             199.79

 34  ACCT #566211-W HWY 50 BLK FLSH  1134105222                                              15.02



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE071117             07/14/17  35  ACCT #595515-LIB PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                       07/25/17               69.80

 36  ACCT #602235-724 WILLIAMS ST    1134105223                                              20.92

 37  ACCT #604445-S LAKESHORE DR FL  1134105222                                              11.86

 38  ACCT #622184-S LAKESHORE DR     1152005222                                              27.12

 39  ACCT #630016-COOK ST/HWY 50     1134105223                                              41.93

 40  ACCT #661112-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                             106.75

 41  ACCT #684954-730 MARSHALL SRN   1129005222                                              29.83

 43  ACCT #688465-TENNIS CTS/SCHL    1152005222                                              28.41

 44  ACCT #718894-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                              27.12

 46  ACCT #732492-389 EDWDS TRF LT   1134105223                                             106.18

 47  ACCT #734115-HWY 50/HWY 12 LTS  1134105222                                              33.73

 48  ACCT #738154-RUSHWOOD PARK      1152005222                                              30.76

 49  ACCT #758433-700 GENEVA ST LOT  1134105223                                             124.99

 50  ACCT #758940-1065 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             423.88

 51  ACCT #759513-STREET LIGHTS      1134105223                                           6,869.01

 52  ACCT #800930-VETS PK SCOREBRD   1152015222                                             204.94

 53  ACCT #837813-SEM PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              26.65

 54  ACCT #895526-HWY 50 TRF LT      1134105223                                             126.42

 55  ACCT #912610-GEORGE ST FLSHR    1134105222                                              12.76

 56  ACCT #923482-1070 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             130.28

 59  ACCT #926683-FLAT IRON PK/WRGL  1152005222                                              18.99

 60  ACCT #932215-DODGE ST FLSHR     1134105222                                              13.06

 63  ACCT #940353-IMPND 1070 CAREY   1121005222                                              31.96

 64  ACCT #952816-FIRE HOUSE         1122005222                                           1,058.83

 65  ACCT #957203-HWY 120/TWNLD RD   1134105222                                              83.60

 66  ACCT #965570-201 EDWARDS SIREN  1129005222                                              20.80

 67  ACCT #969933-CITY HALL          1116105222                                           4,730.97

 68  ACCT #973443-VETS PARK PAVLN    1152015222                                             240.23

 69  ACCT #980910-DONIAN PARK        1152005222                                              89.65

 70  ACCT #998403-COBB PARK          1152005222                                              32.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:             24,893.93

 VENDOR TOTAL:              24,893.93

ARROW    ARROW PEST CONTROL INC



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ARROW    ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

 2869                 07/06/17  01  PEST CONTROL-JULY               1116105360                       07/25/17               55.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.00

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 RE071417             07/04/17  01  LONG DIST-JUL                   1100001391                       07/25/17               25.97

 03  LONG DIST-JUL                   4800005221                                               0.56

 04  LONG DIST-JUL                   1132105221                                               2.06

 05  LONG DIST-JUL                   1122005221                                               0.53

 06  LONG DIST-JUL                   9900005221                                               7.29

 07  LONG DIST-JUL                   1121005221                                             132.84

 08  LONG DIST-JUL                   1116105221                                               0.97

 09  LONG DIST-JUL                   1112005221                                               0.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                170.37

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 170.37

AUROL    AURORA HEALTH CARE

 IN 16374             06/30/17  01  3RD QTR FEE                     1110205135                       07/25/17              937.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                937.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 937.50

BSL      BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES

 306-171976           06/30/17  01  PAPER TOWEL,TP,CAN LINERS       1116105350                       07/25/17              189.08

 02  PAPER TOWEL                     1151105240                                              33.22

 INVOICE TOTAL:                222.30

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 222.30

BATT+    BATTERIES PLUS LLC

 575-197846-01        05/16/17  01  2 BATTERIES-NEW MTR-LOT I       4234505250                       07/25/17              124.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                124.90

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 124.90



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BATZN    BATZNER PEST CONTROL

 JUNE 2017            07/03/17  01  PEST CONTROL-JUN                4055205360                       07/25/17              108.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                108.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 108.00

BUMPB    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 1-326656             06/20/17  01  SWEEPER HOSE                    1132105250                       07/25/17               54.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 54.27

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  54.27

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-368073           06/15/17  01  HEADLAMP                        1122005351                       07/25/17               14.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.89

 662-368953           06/28/17  01  LIC PLATE LIGHT                 1122005351                       07/25/17                4.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  19.09

CINTAS   CINTAS CORP

 5008320108           07/05/17  01  EYEWASH,TWEEZERS,BANDAGES       1132105390                       07/25/17               51.43

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.43

 5008320109           07/05/17  01  MEDS,BURN RELIEF PACKETS        1132105390                       07/25/17               45.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.68

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  97.11

COPIE    COPIES & PRINTS PLUS LLC

 304354               07/05/17  01  PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST          1100001391                       07/25/17               76.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 76.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  76.75

T0001468 CORAH ABBOTT



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001468 CORAH ABBOTT

 REFUND               07/09/17  01  ABBOTT-SEC DEP 07/07/17         4055102353                       07/25/17            1,000.00

 02  ABBOTT-SETUP,SEC GRD 07/07/17   4055104674                                            -478.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                521.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 521.50

CULLI    CULLIGAN OF BURLINGTON

 500-08378051-9 JUN17 06/29/17  01  SOLAR SALT                      4055205360                       07/25/17              163.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                163.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 163.80

CUMMINS  CUMMINS, INC

 805-51112            07/06/17  01  GENERATOR-YRLY MAINT            1116105240                       07/25/17              753.62

 INVOICE TOTAL:                753.62

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 753.62

DIAMM    DIAMOND MOWERS INC

 0127054-IN           06/26/17  01  KNIVES/SKID SHOE #83            1132105351                       07/25/17              281.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                281.29

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 281.29

DIGNI    DIGNIFIED HEATING & COOLING

 071117               07/11/17  01  A/C COMPRESSOR                  1132105240                       07/25/17            2,925.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,925.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,925.00

DIREC    DIRECTPATH LLC

 AT36412              07/01/17  01  PATIENT CARE-JUL                1110205132                       07/25/17              270.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                270.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 270.00



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 690117               06/28/17  01  DOORKNOB LOCKSET,BATTERY        4800005240                       07/25/17               26.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.96

 690589               07/03/17  01  PLANT FOOD                      4800005340                       07/25/17               10.49

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.49

 690596               07/03/17  01  TANK SPRAYER                    1152015952                       07/25/17               35.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 34.19

 690659               07/03/17  01  PHOTO CELL-WRIGLEY & CAMPBELL   1134105261                       07/25/17               12.95

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.30

 690667               07/03/17  01  FILTERS                         1151105240                       07/25/17                8.49

 02  PAINT                           1116105350                                              65.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 74.46

 690750               07/05/17  01  BLEACH-12 GALS                  4055205355                       07/25/17               41.88

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.88

 690763               07/05/17  01  FUSES                           1132105351                       07/25/17                2.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.84

 690821               07/05/17  01  BOLTS,WHEELS-#27 PINTLE HITCH   1132105351                       07/25/17               35.91

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 34.11

 690859               07/06/17  01  PLUG-SEMINARY BATHRM            1152005350                       07/25/17                0.79

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.04

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.75

 690994               07/07/17  01  THREADLOCKER,BOLTS-#32          1132105250                       07/25/17                9.49



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 690994               07/07/17  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       07/25/17               -0.47

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.02

 691024               07/07/17  01  NUTS,BOLTS                      1132125351                       07/25/17                7.30

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.37

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.93

 691335               07/10/17  01  FILTERS                         1151105240                       07/25/17               19.16

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 272.13

FAST     FASTENAL COMPANY

 WIELK132678          06/27/17  01  ELEVATOR REPAIR                 4055205360                       07/25/17                7.79

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.79

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   7.79

FIRSTS   FIRST SUPPLY LLC

 1555745              06/27/17  01  TOILET COVERS,RINGS,SENSORS     4055105360                       07/25/17              391.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                391.29

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 391.29

GENON    GENEVA ONLINE INC

 1049182              07/03/17  01  EMAIL SVC-JUL                   1112005221                       07/25/17                2.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   2.00

GENUP    GENEVA UPHOLSTERING CORP

 702495               04/25/17  01  STRAP FIX-TENNIS NETS-DUNN      1152005352                       07/25/17               18.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  18.75



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089PARK-6/17        06/30/17  01  COLLECTION FEES-JUN             4234505216                       07/25/17              390.24

 INVOICE TOTAL:                390.24

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 390.24

HEALT    HEALTHCHECK 360

 2017 DOWN PYMT       07/07/17  01  50%-HC 360                      1110205132                       07/25/17            8,267.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              8,267.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               8,267.00

HEIN     HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

 359855-00            07/03/17  01  FLAG POLE LIGHTS                1152005352                       07/25/17              451.52

 INVOICE TOTAL:                451.52

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 451.52

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 235202               06/16/17  01  1500 GAL FUEL                   1132105341                       07/25/17            3,103.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,103.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,103.50

JOHNS    JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

 127955               07/06/17  01  JUL SVCS                        1136005294                       07/25/17           27,012.16

 02  JUL SVCS                        1136005297                                          11,047.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:             38,059.76

 VENDOR TOTAL:              38,059.76

JUREW    JUREWICZ, JUDY

 3735                 06/29/17  01  REPAIR LAWNMOWER TIRE           1152005250                       07/25/17               20.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.00

 3765                 07/07/17  01  INNER TUBES                     1152005250                       07/25/17               31.46

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 31.46

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  51.46



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001469 KAITLYN SCHRADER

 REFUND               07/14/17  01  OVERPYMT-PT20170516             1124004430                       07/25/17               55.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.60

T0001464 KWIK TRIP INC #219

 LEDGER               07/06/17  01  RESTITUTION-CN80FW8HQN          1112004510                       07/25/17               44.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  44.97

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

 5855                 03/10/17  02  KAPUR INV#90113 SPLIT W/UTIL    1130005216                       07/25/17              705.84

 INVOICE TOTAL:                705.84

 5990                 06/20/17  01  KAPUR INV#88402 SPLIT W/UTIL    1130005216                       07/25/17              540.00

 02  KAPUR INV#90254 SPLIT W/UTIL    1130005216                                             154.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                694.00

 RE071017             07/01/17  02  11.1999.00 VETS PK STORAGE BLD  1152015226                       07/25/17              173.45

 03  11.2000.00 VETS PARK            1152015226                                             150.00

 04  11.2001.00 VETS CONCESSION      1152015226                                             178.38

 05  3.0420.00 1070 CAREY            1132105226                                              45.05

 06  3.0424.00 1065 CAREY            1132105226                                             104.21

 07  3.0425.00 1055 CAREY            1132105226                                              59.84

 09  4.0307.00 818 GENEVA            4234505220                                              28.80

 11  4.0402.00 918 MAIN ST LIB       9900005222                                             229.21

 12  4.0404.00 COOK & MAIN           1152005226                                             262.19

 13  4.0466.00 BEACH HOUSE           4054105399                                             252.33

 14  4.0468.00 WRIGLEY DR/TOP        4055105226                                             537.38

 15  4.0469.00 LOWER RIVIERA         4055205226                                           1,570.06

 17  4.0472.00 IRRIGATION LIB PARK   1152005227                                              28.80

 18  4.0474.00 LIB PK RESTROOM       1152005226                                             143.87

 19  5.0100.00 626 GENEVA            1116105226                                             376.82



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

 RE071017             07/01/17  20  5.0101.00 626 GENEVA ST PF      1116105226                       07/25/17              -69.00

 21  5.0114.00 255 MILL/MUSEUM       1151105226                                             173.45

 22  5.0138.00 720 GENEVA            1152005227                                              28.80

 24  5.0253.00 FLAT IRON PK RESTRM   1152005226                                             611.33

 25  5.0255.00 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE   1152005226                                              45.05

 26  5.0257.00 WRIGLEY DR STATUE     1152005227                                              28.80

 27  5.0280.00 BAKER/WILLOW SMN PK   1152005226                                             115.82

 28  5.0300.00 255 MILL ST FP        1151105226                                             189.00

 29  6.0034.00 CEMETERY RD           4800005226                                             194.55

 30  6.0550.00 WILLIAMS ST PK        1152005227                                              28.80

 31  7.0415.00 730 MARSHALL          1122005226                                             281.91

 33  8.0452.00 SAGE ST/DUNN FLD      1152005226                                             101.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:              5,869.93

 VENDOR TOTAL:               7,269.77

LARRY    LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY

 28487                07/08/17  01  TOWING-HYUNDAI                  1134105290                       07/25/17              145.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                145.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 145.00

LASERE   LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

 1454371              06/22/17  01  FLOURESCENT/LITE BULBS-RIV      4055205350                       07/25/17              145.34

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.91

 INVOICE TOTAL:                142.43

 1454676-00           07/05/17  01  LIGHT SENSOR                    1152005350                       07/25/17               91.67

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.83

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 89.84

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 232.27

T0001467 LESA  A. TEMPLE

 REFUND               07/07/17  01  OVERPMT CIT #R702951-4          1112004510                       07/25/17                6.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   6.50



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 102551               06/22/17  01  REPLACE BEARINGS-AIR HANDLER    1116105360                       07/25/17              664.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                664.00

 103055               06/29/17  01  NEW PRESSURE GUAGE-BOILER       1116105360                       07/25/17              544.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                544.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,208.00

MCCOR    MCCORMACK & ETTEN ARCHITECTS

 1023-6/30/17         07/01/17  01  VISITORS CENTER RESTRMS         4352005300                       07/25/17              568.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                568.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 568.75

MEDTE    MEDTECH WRISTBANDS INC

 47276                06/21/17  01  BEACH WRISTBANDS                4054105310                       07/25/17            2,867.16

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,867.16

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,867.16

T0001470 MEGAN C MCGRAIN

 MCGRAIN              06/23/17  01  3 CITATIONS                     1112004510                       07/25/17              300.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                300.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.80

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 83071                07/10/17  01  FUEL FILTER                     1132105351                       07/25/17                4.73

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.73

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   4.73

NYQUI    JEFF MISKIE

 1160                 07/09/17  01  2ND QTR IT SVCS                 1115105450                       07/25/17            2,785.48

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,785.48

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,785.48



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 937307445001         06/21/17  01  KEYTAGS,PUSHPINS,NOTEPADS       1116105310                       07/25/17               36.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.25

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  36.25

PAL      PAL STEEL COMPANY INC

 50281                07/06/17  01  STEEL-SALTER RACK               1132125250                       07/25/17              216.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                216.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 216.60

PATS     PATS SERVICES INC

 A-144594             07/06/17  01  PORT A POTTY SVC-JUL            4800005360                       07/25/17               80.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  80.00

PETES    PETE'S TIRE ELKHORN LLC

 47322                06/29/17  01  TIRES-GARBAGE TRUCK             1132105250                       07/25/17            1,168.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,168.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,168.00

PFI      PFI FASHIONS INC

 235293               06/16/17  01  STAFF 2017 UNIFORMS             4234505138                       07/25/17              503.14

 INVOICE TOTAL:                503.14

 235294               06/16/17  01  STAFF PKNG UNIF/CAPS            4234505138                       07/25/17               57.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 57.12

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 560.26

PIRAN    PIRANHA PAPER SHREDDING LLC

 12491071017          07/10/17  01  SHREDDING SVC-JUL               1116105360                       07/25/17               15.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  15.00



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PLEAS    PLEASANT PRAIRIE MUNICIPAL CRT

 WARRANT #14179-RODRI 07/14/17  01  CASE #S131250-0                 1112002428                       07/25/17              726.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                726.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 726.00

PROFE    PROFESSIONAL INTERPRETING ENT

 64310                06/29/17  01  INTERPRETING SVCS               1124005399                       07/25/17              183.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                183.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 183.75

PROVE    PROVEN POWER INC

 2-228469             07/05/17  01  MOWER REPAIRS                   1132105250                       07/25/17              763.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                763.29

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 763.29

REIND    REINDERS

 986285-00            07/05/17  01  STUMP TREATMENT                 1132135430                       07/25/17              238.92

 INVOICE TOTAL:                238.92

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 238.92

ROCKF    ROCKFORD RIGGING INC

 0470215-IN           06/26/17  01  BUOY SHACKLES                   4052105351                       07/25/17              139.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                139.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 139.75

RUNDL    RUNDLE SPENCE

 S2584962.001         07/07/17  01  FLUSH VALVES,CARTRIDGE          1116105240                       07/25/17               59.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 59.29

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  59.29

POWERT   POWER TECH, LLC



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

POWERT   POWER TECH, LLC

 8338                 06/30/17  01  COMM ELEC INSP MAY-JUN          1124005219                       07/25/17              840.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                840.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 840.00

T0001452 SHAWN CLINKUNBROOMER

 GOVPAY REFUND        07/06/17  01  CLINKUNBROOMER CIT#D2716534     1112004510                       07/25/17                6.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   6.00

ALEKS    SHERYL ANN ALEKSINSKI

 2017004              06/22/17  01  TRANSLATOR-PLAN COMMISSION      1124005399                       07/25/17              150.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00

SIGNA    SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC

 5090                 06/29/17  01  PARKING STALL DECALS            4234505250                       07/25/17              198.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                198.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 198.50

SLNEW    SOUTHERN LAKES NEWSPAPERS

 267369-2017          06/03/17  01  SPIRIT-1/2 PAGE ADS             4055105316                       07/25/17            1,488.74

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,488.74

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,488.74

DSPS     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 443216               07/03/17  01  ELEVATOR PERMIT                 1124005217                       07/25/17              100.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00

T0001463 STEFANIE FUENTES



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001463 STEFANIE FUENTES

 REFUND               07/03/17  01  FUENTES-SEC DEP 7/01/17         4055102353                       07/25/17            1,000.00

 02  FUENTES-SETUP,SEC GRD 7/01/17   4055104674                                            -410.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                589.62

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 589.62

ZSCAPE   STEVEN ZLOTNIK AND ASSOC, LLC

 5701                 05/31/17  01  POND MAINT-MAY                  1152005362                       07/25/17              300.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00

 5711                 07/01/17  01  POND MAINT-JUN                  1152005362                       07/25/17              300.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 600.00

SWITS    SWITS LTD

 10069                06/15/17  01  INTERPRETING SVCS               1112005399                       07/25/17              165.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                165.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 165.00

T2SYS    T2 SYSTEMS CANADA

 INVSTD0000018817     06/20/17  01  IRIS FEES-FEB                   4234505450                       07/25/17            2,819.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,819.25

 INVSTD0000018818     06/20/17  01  IRIS FEES-MAR                   4234505450                       07/25/17            2,819.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,819.25

 INVSTD0000018819     06/20/17  01  IRIS FEES-APR                   4234505450                       07/25/17            2,819.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,819.25

 INVSTD0000019581     06/21/17  01  IRIS FEES-JUL                   4234505450                       07/25/17            2,819.25

 02  IRIS FEES-JUL                   4054105340                                             119.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,938.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:              11,396.25



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TAPCO    TAPCO

 I568405              06/23/17  01  HWY 50 & EDWARDS SIGNALS        1100004840                       07/25/17            2,481.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,481.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,481.80

SUPPLY   THE SUPPLY CORPORATION

 66663-IN             06/30/17  01  HAND SOAP                       1152005350                       07/25/17              219.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                219.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 219.50

GENEVA   TOWN OF GENEVA

 MARIS-GOVPAY REF     07/06/17  01  MARIS-CIT AB750086-1            1112004510                       07/25/17               98.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 98.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  98.80

TRUGR    TRUGREEN PROCESSING CTR

 68139957             06/29/17  01  PARKS LAWN TREATMENTS           1152005362                       07/25/17              844.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                844.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 844.00

UNITE    UNITED LABORATORIES

 INV193220            06/20/17  01  POLISH                          4055205350                       07/25/17              218.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                218.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 218.40

UNITED   UNITED PUBLIC SAFETY INC

 43518                05/19/17  01  SHIPPING-PRINTER PART           4234505312                       07/25/17               12.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  12.60

WAUKE    WAUKESHA COUNTY



DATE: 07/21/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 13:53:20                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/25/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WAUKE    WAUKESHA COUNTY

 WARRANT-JENIOUS      07/14/17  01  WARRANT #16CTI563-JENIOUS       1112002428                       07/25/17              313.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                313.00

 WARRANT-SEWELL       07/14/17  01  WARRANT #17CM1047-SEWELL        1112002428                       07/25/17              560.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                560.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 873.00

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 RE071417             07/15/17  01  7891-194-618 JUN GAS BILL       1116105224                       07/25/17              291.86

 03  7837-744-963 JUN GAS BILL       1122005224                                             119.82

 04  0480-524-472 JUN GAS BILL       4055105224                                             112.02

 06  0847-573-906 JUN GAS BILL-ST#2  1122005224                                              46.98

 07  5288-664-956 JUN GAS BILL       1151105224                                              66.96

 08  8052-439-940 JUN GAS BILL-1055  1132105224                                              31.83

 09  8017-524-022 JUN GAS BILL-1065  1132105224                                              52.70

 10  6602-046-262 JUN GAS BILL-1070  1132105224                                              72.37

 11  7283-171-261 JUN GAS BILL       1152015224                                              25.33

 12  1885-876-489 JUN GAS BILL       4800005224                                            -214.23

 13  3843-358-997 JAN GAS BILL       9900005222                                              84.00

 14  5604-510-433 JAN GAS BILL       9900005222                                             204.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                893.64

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 893.64

WIELEV   WI ELEVATOR INSPECTION

 10156                06/28/17  01  ANNUAL ELEV INSP                1116105360                       07/25/17              190.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                190.00

 10157                06/28/17  01  ANNUAL ELEV INSP                4055205360                       07/25/17               95.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 95.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 285.00

 TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       129,826.86


	July 24 2017 Council Agenda-Amended
	9.-10. 2016 Audit - Management Communications and Financial Statements
	11.a.-b. Taxi Driver and Company Application-Original
	11.c. Operators - Originals
	11.d. Operators - Renewals
	13. Ordinance 17-12 Adoption of Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance
	14.a. Payne & Dolan Change Order #3
	14.b. TID4 Escrow Payment_Payne & Dolan
	14.c. TID4 Escrow Payment_System Design
	14.d. 2017 Street Improvement Bid Award
	14.e. BID Board Meeting Agenda
	15.a.-b. GDP-PIP_420 Elmwood Ave
	15.c. Resolution 17-R50 CUP_Next Door Pub
	15.d. Brunk PIP
	15.e. Summerhaven PIP
	16. Brunk Right of Way Easement
	17. Update on Parking and Beach
	18. Storm Damage from July 12 2017
	19.b. Prepaid Bills
	19.c. Regular Bills



